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June 20, 2024 

 

BSE  Limited 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,  
Dalal Street, Mumbai – 400 001. 
Tel:   022 - 2272 1233 / 34 
Fax:  022 - 2272 2131 / 1072/ 2037 / 2061 / 41 
 
Scrip Code: 532345 

ISIN No.: INE152B01027 

Re.: Allcargo Gati Limited 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex, 
Bandra (E),  Mumbai – 400 051 
Tel:     022 - 2659 8235 / 36 / 452 
Fax:    022 - 2659 8237/ 38 
 

Symbol : ACLGATI 
ISIN No.: INE152B01027 

Re.: Allcargo Gati Limited 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Subject: Intimation of the approval of the audited consolidated financial statements for the year 
ended March 31, 2024, under Regulation 30 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI LODR Regulations”). 

We wish to inform you that the Board of Directors of the Company have passed a resolution on May 
16, 2024 and approved the audited consolidated financial statements read with the notes and 
schedules thereto, along with the audit report thereon for the year ended March 31, 2024, and the 
comparatives for the financial year ended March 31, 2023, prepared in accordance with the 
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable accounting standards. A copy of the above-
mentioned statements of the Company along with the audit report, is being forwarded to you, for 
your records.  
 
Please note that the audited consolidated financial statements read with the notes and schedules 
thereto, along with the audit report thereon for the year ended March 31, 2024, is subject to adoption 
by the shareholders of the Company at the ensuing annual general meeting to be held on or before 
September 30, 2024.  
 
We request you to take the above on record and the same be treated as compliance under Regulation 
30 and the other applicable provisions of the SEBI LODR Regulations. 
 
Thanking You,  
  
Yours faithfully, 
For Allcargo Gati Limited 
(Formerly known as “Gati Limited”) 

 
 

 
T.S. Maharani 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
M. No. F8069 
 

Encl.: As above 
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S.R. BATL/B01 & ASSOCIATES LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

12th Floor, The Ruby 
29 Senapati Bapat Marg 
Dadar ( West ) 
Mumbai - 400 028, India 

Tel : +9122 6819 8000 

To the Members of Allcargo Gati Limited (Formerly known as Gati Limited) 

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Allcargo Gati Limited 
(hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company") its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its 
subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group") and its associate comprising of the consolidated 
Balance sheet as at March 31 2024, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, including other 
comprehensive income, the consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the Consolidated Statement of 
Changes in Equity for the year then ended and notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements including 
a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as 
"the Consolidated Financial Statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and 
based on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements and on the other 
financial information of the subsidiaries and associate, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements 
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 , as amended ("the Act") in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted 
in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group and its associate as at March 3 1, 2024, their 
consolidated profits including other comprehensive loss, their consolidated cash flows and the 
consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing (SAs), as specified under Section 143( I 0) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those 
Standards are further described in the 'Auditor' s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated 
Financial Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Group and associate in 
accordance with the 'Code of Ethics ' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together 
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the 
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities 
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics . We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Consolidated 
Financial Statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 
audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31 , 2024. These 
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole, 
and in forming our opinion thereon and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each 
matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context. 

S.R. Bathboi & Assoc,ates LLP. a Limited Liability Partnership with LLP Identity No. AAB·4295 
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We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our 
repott. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor' s responsibilities for the audit of 
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. 
Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements. The results of audit 
procedures performed by us and by other auditors of components not audited by us, as reported by them 
in their audit reports furnished to us by the management, including those procedures perfonned to 
address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying Consolidated 
Financial Statements. 

Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter 

Recoverability of trade receivables (as described in Note 12 of the Consolidated Financial Statements 
The gross balance of trade receivables as at Our audit procedures among other things included the 
March 31 , 2024 amounted to Rs. 29,733 Lakhs, following: 
against which the Group has recorded expected 
credit loss provision of Rs. 5,352 Lakhs. The • 
collectability of trade receivables 1s a key 
element of the Group's working capital 
management. 

The Group has a fonnal policy for evaluation of 
recoverability of receivables and recording of • 
impairment loss which 1s applied at every 
period-end. In accordance with Ind AS I 09 
' Financial Instruments ' , the Group applies 
Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for 
measurement and recognition of impairment 
loss on trade receivables which is based on the 
historical credit loss experience, current 
conditions and forecasts of future conditions. In 
calculating expected credit loss, the Group has 
also considered customer accounts as well as 
experience with collection trends and current 
economic and business conditions. 

• 

We considered this as key audit matter due to 
the materiality of the amounts and significant 
estimate and judgements as stated above. 

• 

We obtained an understanding of the Group's 
policies, processes and financial controls relating 
to the monitoring of trade receivables and review 
of credit risks of customers, evaluated the design 
and tested the operating effectiveness of such 
controls. 

We performed procedures to evaluate the 
management's assessment of recoverability of 
receivables including management ' s estimates 
and the inputs used for development of the ECL 
model , analysis of agemg of receivables, 
assessment of material overdue individual trade 
receivables and specific customer balances. 

We circularized requests for balance 
confirmations on sample basis and examined 
responses. Performed alternate procedures where 
confirnrntions were not received . 

We inspected relevant contracts and 
correspondences with the customers on sample 
basis, assessment of their creditworthiness with 
reference to publicly available information etc. , 
where applicable. 

• We obtained evidence ofreceipts from customers 
after the period end on test check basis. 

• We tested the mathematical accuracy and 
computation of the allowances by using the same 
input data used by the Group. 



S.R. BATL/80/ & ASSOCIATES LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

Allcargo Gati Limited (Formerly known as Gati Limited) 
Consolidated Audit Report for the year ended March 31, 2024 Page 3 of 13 

Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter 

We assessed the adequacy of the disclosures on the 
trade receivables in Note 12. 

Impairment assessment of Goodwill (as described in Note 4 of the Consolidated Financial Statements) 
The Group has recognised goodwill of Rs. Our audit procedures among other things included the 
42,580 lakhs as at the balance sheet date. following: 
Goodwill is tested for impairment annually. • 

Management has assessed and determined the 
recoverable amount based on judgments and 
key assumptions relating to identification of • 
impairment indicators, revenue growth, 
operating margin, forecasts of future cashflows 
and discount rates applied to such cash flows. 

We considered this as key audit matter because 
the assumptions on which the tests are based are • 
highly judgmental and are affected by future 
market and economic conditions which are 
inherently uncertain and because of the 
materiality of the balances to the Consolidated 
Financial Statements as a whole. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

We obtained an understanding of the Group's 
processes and policies with respect to assessment 
of impairment, evaluated the design and tested 
the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

We obtained and assessed the cash flow forecasts 
and evaluated the key assumptions and estimates 
used by Management in preparing these forecasts 
by comparing them with factors such as historical 
financial information and performing inquiries 
with Management. 

We assessed objectivity and independence of 
external specialist engaged by the management 
for evaluation of recoverable value. We obtained 
and read the report of external specialist to 
understand the work perfonned on testing of key 
assumptions and estimates and their outcome of 
testing. 

We involved our subject matter experts to assist 
111 evaluating the valuation methodology, 
identifying and testing key assumptions and 
estimates and performing comparative 
calculations to test the reasonableness of key 
assumptions used in preparing the cash flow 
forecasts. 

We also assessed the recoverable value by 
performing sensitivity testing of key assumptions 
used. 

We tested the arithmetical accuracy of the 
calculations and assessed the accounting 
treatment applied. 

We assessed whether the disclosures made in 
Consolidated Financial Statements, are 111 

accordance with the requirements of the Indian 
Accounting Standards. 
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The Holding Company ' s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the 
Consolidated Financial Statements and our auditor' s repo11 thereon. 

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do 
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other infonnation and in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent 
with the Consolidated Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears 
to be materially misstated . If, based on the work we have performed, we cone I ude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 
this regard . 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated 
Financial Statements 

The Holding Company' s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these 
Consolidated Financial Statements in terms of the requirements of the Act that give a true and fair view 
of the Consolidated Financial position, Consolidated Financial perfonnance including other 
comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of changes in equity of the 
Group including its associate in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act read with 
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. The respective Board of 
Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associate are responsible for maintenance 
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the 
assets of their respective companies and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements that give 
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have 
been used for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the Directors of 
the Holding Company, as aforesaid. 

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies 
included in the Group and of its associate are responsible for assessing the ability of their respective 
companies to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 
Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associate are 
also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of their respective companies. 
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Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Statements 
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor ' s 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of these Consolidated Financial Statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion . The risk 
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also 
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial 
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of Management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its associate to continue 
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor ' s report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor' s report. However, future events or conditions 
may cause the Group and its associate to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial Statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or 
business activities within the Group and its associate of which we are the independent auditors, to 
express an opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements. We are responsible for the direction, 
supervision and perfonnance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in 
the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other 
entities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements, which have been audited by other 
auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of 
the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. 
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We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities 
included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, 
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings , including 
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards . 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the financial year 
ended March 31 , 2024 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor' s 
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare 
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the 
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the pub I ic interest benefits 
of such communication. 

Other Matter 

We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information, in respect of four subsidiaries, 
whose financial statements include total assets of Rs 210 .28 Lakhs as at March 3 1, 2024 and total 
revenues of Rs Nil and net cash outflows of Rs 60.65 Lakhs for the year ended on that date. These 
financial statement and other financial information have been audited by other auditors, which financial 
statements, other financial infonnation and auditor's reports have been furnished to us by the 
management. The Consolidated Financial Statements also include the Group ' s share of net profit of Rs. 
Nil for the year ended March 31 , 2024 as considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements, in 
respect of one associate, whose financial statements, other financial information have been audited by 
other auditors and whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management. Our opinion on the 
Consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in 
respect of these subsidiaries and associate, and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) of Section 143 of 
the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries and associate, is based solely on the reports 
of such other auditors. 

Our opinion above on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on Other Legal and 
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our 
reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements and other 
financial infotmation certified by the Management. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor' s Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central 
Government of India in tenns of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, based on our audit and 
on the consideration of report of the other auditors on separate financial statements and the other 
financial infonnation of the subsidiary companies and associate company, incorporated in India, as 
noted in the ' Other Matter' paragraph we give in the "Annexure 1" a statement on the matters 
specified in paragraph 3(xxi) of the Order. 
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2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of 
the other auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial information of subsidiaries, 
and associate, as noted in the ' other matter' paragraph we report, to the extent applicable, that: 

(a) We/the other auditors whose report we have relied upon have sought and obtained all the 
information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements; 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid 
consolidation of the financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination 
of those books except for the matters stated in the paragraph 2(h)(vi) below on reporting under 
Rule 1 l(g); 

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including the 
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and 
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the 
books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial 
Statements; 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules , 2015 , as amended; 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as 
on March 31 , 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the 
repo1ts of the statutory auditors who are appointed under Section 139 of the Act, of its subsidiary 
companies and associate company, none of the directors of the Group 's companies and its 
associate, incorporated in India, is disqualified as on March 31 , 2024 from being appointed as a 
director in terms of Section I 64 (2) of the Act; 

(t) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated 
Financial Statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies and associate 
company, incorporated in India, and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 
separate Repo1t in "Annexure 2" to this report; 

(g) In our opinion and based on the consideration of reports of other statutory auditors of the 
subsidiaries incorporated in India, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31 , 2024 
has been paid / provided by the Holding Company, its subsidiaries incorporated in India to their 
directors in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act; 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of 
the report of the other auditors on separate financial statements as also the other financial 
information of the subsidiaries and associate, as noted in the 'Other matter' paragraph: 

1. The Consolidated Financial Statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its 
Consolidated Financial position of the Group and its associate in its Consolidated 
Financial statements- Refer Note 37(i) to the Consolidated Financial Statements; 
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11. The Group and its associate did not have any material foreseeable losses in long-tenn 
contracts including derivative contracts during the year ended March 3 1, 2024; , 

111. Following are the instances of delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to 
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company, its subsidiaries and 
associate, incorporated in India during the year ended March 3 1, 2024. 

Period to which the Amount (Rs Delay in Remarks 
amount relates in Lacs) days 

FY 2006-07 0.32 3,352 During the year Holding 
FY 2008-09 0.21 2,892 Company has deposited 
FY 2009-10 0.30 2,485 these amounts in delay with 
FY 20 10-11 0.00 2,135 Investor Education and 
FY 2011 -1 2 0.67 1,590 Protection Fund. 

FY2012-13 0.65 1,282 
FY 2013 -1 4 3.47 940 
FY 2014-1 5 4.29 519 
FY 20 15-1 6 8.03 187 
FY 2016-1 7 2.72 85 

20.67 

1v. a) The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries and associate 
which are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited 
under the Act have represented to us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries and 
associate respectively that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been 
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other 
sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries and 
associate to or in any other person or entity, including fore ign entities ("Intermed iaries"), 
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intennediary 
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in 
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the respective Holding Company or any of such 
subsidiaries and associate ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or 
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

b) The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries and associate 
which are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited 
under the Act have represented to us and the other auditors of such subsid iaries and 
associate respectively that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been 
received by the respective Holding Company or any of such subsid iaries and associate 
from any person or entity, including fore ign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company or any 
of such subsidiaries and assoc iate shall , whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in 
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Funding Party ("U ltimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 
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c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in 
the circumstances perfonned by us and that perfonned by the auditors of the subsidiaries 
and associate which are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have 
been audited under the Act, nothing has come to our or other auditor ' s notice that has 
caused us or the other auditors to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and 
(b) contain any material mis-statement. 

v. No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Holding Company, its 
subsidiaries and associate company, incorporated in India. 

v1. Based on our examination which included test checks and that performed by the respective 
auditors of the subsidiaries and associate which are companies incorporated in India whose 
financial statements have been audited under the Act, the Holding Company and one 
subsidiary has used six accounting softwares for maintaining its books of account which 
has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated 
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software except, as 
explained in note 59 to the financial statements, audit trail at application level in case of 
three softwares was enabled for substantial pa1t of the year and in case of one software 
audit trail is not enabled for direct changes to data when using ce1tain access rights . 
Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail 
feature being tampered with in respect of the accounting software where audit trail was 
enabled. 

Four subsidiaries have used accounting software for maintaining its books of account 
which does not have the feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility , as described in 
note 59 to the financial statements, and accordingly, reporting on tampering of audit trail 
does not arise. 

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
!CAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004 

~ r Aniket A Sohani 
Paitner 
Membership Number: 117142 

UDIN: 24117142BKDHZP4700 
Place of Signature: Mumbai 
Date: May 16, 2024 
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Annexure '1' referred to in paragraph under the heading "Report on other legal and regulatory 
requirements" of our report of even date 

Re: Allcargo Gati Limited ("the Holding Company") 

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Holding Company and the 
books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our 
knowledge and belief, we state that: 

(xxi) Qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditors Report) Order 
1 CARO) reports of the companies included in the Consolidated Financial Statements are: 

S.No Name CIN Holding Clause number of the 
company/ CARO report which is 
subsidiary qual ified or is adverse 

I Allcargo Gati Limited L63011TG1995PLC020121 Holding Clause 3(i)(c) 1, 

Company Clause 3(vii)(a) 2 

2 Gati Projects Private U45400TG2011 PTC072399 Subsidiary Clause 3(xvii) 3 

Limited Clause 3(xix) 4 

3 Zen Cargo Movers Private U64120DL2007PTC 160560 Subsidiary Clause 3(xvii) 3 

Limited Clause 3(xix) 4 

4 Gati Import Export U60232TG2008PLC057692 Subsidiary Clause 3(i)(c) 1 

Trading Limited Clause 3(xvii) 3 

Clause 3(xix) 4 

5 Gati Logistics Parks U63030TG2011 PTC072285 Subsidiary Clause 3(ix)(a)5 

Private Limited Clause 3(xvii) 3 

Clause 3(xix) 4 

6 
Gati Express and Supply 

U62200MH2007PTC390900 Subsidiary Clause 3(vii)(a)2 

Chain Private Limited 
1 Clause pertains to title deeds of certain of immovable prope1ties not held in name of the Company. 
2 Clause pertains to undisputed statutory dues of certain statute not deposited for a period of more than 
six months . 
3 Clause pertains to cash losses incurred in current and immediately preceding financial year. 
4 Clause pertains to mater ial uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not 
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a 
period of one year from the balance sheet date. 
5 Clause pertains to outstanding loans or borrowings or interest thereon due to any lender during the 
year. 

For S.R. BA TLIBOI & ASSOC IA TES LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm registration number: IO I 049W /£300004 

~ohani 
Partner 
Membership No.: 117142 
UDrN: 24 I I 7142BKDHZP4700 
Mumbai 
May 16, 2024 
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ANNEXURE '2' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE 
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ALLCARGO GATI LIMITED 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of Allcargo Gati Limited 
(hereinafter referred to as the "Holding Company") as of and for the year ended March 3 I, 2024, we 
have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements of the 
Holding Company and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to 
as "the Group") and its associate, which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group, which are companies 
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based 
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). 
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 
business, including adherence to the respective Company ' s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records 
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 . 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company's internal financial controls with 
reference to Consolidated Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
(the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, specified under Section 143( I 0) of the Act, to 
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both, issued by ICAI. Those Standards 
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to 
Consolidated Financial Statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. 
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial 
Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists and testing and evaluating the design and 
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selec~ed depend 
on the auditor ' s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Consolidated Financial Statements 

A Company's internal financial control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements is a process 
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control with reference to Consolidated Financial 
Statements includes those policies and procedures that (I) pe1tain to the maintenance of records that, in 
reasonable detail , accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to penn it 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that 
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of 
management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention 
or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could 
have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Consolidated Financial 
Statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated 
Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of 
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected . Also, projections 
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements 
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated 
Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Group , which are companies incorporated in India, have, maintained in all material 
respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements and 
such internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements were operating 
effectively as at March 31 ,2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in 
the Guidance Note issued by the [CAI. 
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Other Matters 

Page 13 of 13 

Our report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal 
financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements of the Holding Company, in so 
far as it relates to four subsidiaries and one associate which are Companies incorporated in India, is 
based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such subsidiaries and associate incorporated in 
India. 

For S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm registration number: IO I 049W/E300004 

per Aniket A Sohani 
Partner 
Membership No.: 117142 
UDIN: 24117142BKDHZP4700 
Mumbai 
May 16, 2024. 



Allcargo Gati Limited (Formerly kno"n as Gati Limited) 
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at Ma rch 31, 2024 

(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise sta ted) 

Particulars 

Assets 
Non-Current Assets 

Property. Plant and Equipment 

Right-of-use Asset 
Goodwill 
Other Intangible Assets 
Intangible Assets under Development 

Fi nancial Assets 

Other Financ ial Assets 

Defe1Ted Tax Assets, net 

Income tax assets. net 
Ot her Non-Current Assets 

Current Assets 
Inventories 

Financial Assets 
Trade Rece ivables 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Other Ba nk Balances 

Other Financial Assets 

Other Cu1Tent Assets 

Assets Held for Sa le 

Total Assets 

Equity and Liabilities 
Equ ity 
Equity Share Capi tal 

Other Equity 

Eqlliry attributable to eq uity holders of the Company 
Non Controlling Interest 

Liabilit ies 
:\'on-Current Liabilities 
Fi11a11Ciil l Liabilities 

Borrowings 

Lease Liab ilit ies 

Provisions 

Current Liallilitics 
FiRancial Liahilitics 

Bon-owings 
Lease Liabilities 
Trade Payab les 
(a) Total outstanding dues of Micro and Smal l Enterprises 
(h) Total outstanding dues of cred itors other than Micro and Small Enterprises 

Other Financial Liab ilities 

Other Current Liabilities 

Provisions 

Total Liabilities 

Tota l Eq uity and Liabilities 

Material Accounting Policies 

Notes 

3A 

38 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 
10 

II 

12 
13A 

138 

14 
15 

16 

17 
IS 

19 

20 

2 1 
22 

23 
21 
2" 

25 
26 

22 

2 
The a<•companying notes form an integral part of the Consolidated Financia l Statements 

As per our report of even date attached 

For S.R. Ba tliboi & Associates LLP 

Cha11ered Accou ntants 

Partner 

Membersh ip 110: 117142 

Place: Mumba i 

Date: May 16, 2024 
Place: Hyderabad 

Date: May 16, 2024 

As at As at 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

6.424 
22, 132 
42.580 

219 
371 

1,505 
3.568 
5,9 10 

595 
83,304 

2 15 

24.381 

8.863 

8.676 
2,153 

3.406 
47,694 

1,346 

49,040 
1,32,344 

2.605 
60.940 
63,545 

6.469 
70,0 14 

19.284 
2. 167 

21 ,451 

14.425 
4.900 

1,078 
7,761 

9,665 

1.942 

I.I 08 
40,879 

62,330 

1,32 ,344 

7,262 
18,278 
42,580 

333 
59 

1,047 
2,635 

6,6 10 

160 
78,964 

244 

26,673 
1,893 

7,759 
2.431 
3,113 

42,118 
7.388 

49,506 
1,28,470 

2.603 
58.864 
6 1,467 

7..144 
68,81 l 

16,052 

1.920 
17,973 

12,449 
J .575 

1.128 
8,3~7 

13.084 
1,742 

1,321 

41 ,686 

59,659 

1,28,470 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: May 16. 2024 



Allcargo Cati Limited (Formerly known as Cati Limited) 
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024 

Particulars 

(1) INCOME 
Revenue from Operations 
Oth er Income 

TOT AL INCOME (I) 

( II ) EXPENSES 
Operating Expenses 
Purchase of Stock-in-trade 

Changes in Inventories of stock-in-trade 
Employee Benefit Expenses 

Fi nance Costs 

Depreciation and A.m011isation Expense 

Other Ex penses 

TOTAL EXPENSES (II) 

(Ill) PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TAX (1-11) 
(IV) Exceptional Items 

(V) PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX (lll+IV) 
(VI) TAX EXPENSES 

Current Tax 

Deferred Tax 

Tax related lo earlier years 

TOT AL T AX EXPENSES 

(\'II) PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR (V-Vl) 

(VIII) OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (OCI) 
Items not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods: 

a) R~-Vh;asurement gai ns/ /losses) on defined benefit plans 
b) Income wx effect on ab0ve items 

(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Notes 

27 
28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

Year ended Year ended 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

1,69,799 
1, 151 

l,70,950 

1,1 1,625 
2 1,3 IO 

29 
17,726 

3,002 

6,894 
13,91 9 

1,74,505 
(3,555) 
3,449 
(106) 

235 
(895) 

(58) 

(718) 

61! 

/ 151 ) 

38 

1,72.317 
2,287 

1,74,604 

1.05.954 
24,744 

36 
I 8,8 I 5 
2,936 
5,921 

15,764 

1,74, 170 
434 

96 
530 

1,313 
347 
(39) 

1,621 

(1,091) 

(S 13) 

201 

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE lNCOi\lE FOR THE YEAR (NET OF TAX) (113) (612) 

(LX) TOTAL COMPREHE NSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Vll+Vlll) 

(X) Prnfit/(Loss) for the year 
At~ributable to: 

Owners of the company 
Non-Contr olling lnte1ests 

Other Comprehensive fncome for the year 
Attri butab le to · 

Owners of the Company 

Non-Controlling Interests 

Total com1irehensive income for the year 
Attributable lo: 

Owners of the company 

Non-Controlling Interests 

EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE 
!Nominal value per share f 2/-] 
Basic (in~) 
Diluted (in ~) 

44 

499 

612 

1,453 
(84 1) 

(113) 

(79) 
(34) 

499 

1,374 
(875) 

1.1 2 

1.1 2 

(1,703) 

(1 ,091) 

(928) 

(163} 

(61 2) 

(433) 

(179) 

(1,703) 

(l,Jbl) 

(342) 

(0 .74) 
(0.74) 

Material Accounting Policies 2 

As per our report of even date attached 

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP 
Cha11ered Accountants 

!CA I Firm Registration No: 101049W/E300004 

~; 
Partner 

Membership no: 117142 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: May I (i. 2024 

rn as Cati Limited) 9 j 
half of th e Board of Directors of Allcargo GaltiLim~·t 

1995PL 420155 _/. A -/ 

Shashi Kiran Shet 
Chairman & M, 

Anish T Ma 

M. No. 211965 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: May 16, 2024 

Pirojshaw Sarkari 

Compan y Secretary 

M No. F8069 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: May 16, 2024 



Allcargo Gati Limited (Formerly known as Gati Limited) 

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31 , 2024 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Particulars 

(A) Cash Flow from Operating Activities 
Profi t/(Loss) Before Taxes after exceptional items as per Statement of Profit and Loss 

Adjustments For: 
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 

Finance Costs 
Interest on Income Tax Refund 

Interest Income from Deposit with Bank and Others 

Interest Income from Unwinding of Other Financial Asses ts 

Liabilities no longer required - written back 
Impairment chargcd/(Rcverscd) of Property, Plant and Equipment 

Loss on write off of Property, Plant and Equipment 

Net (gain)/ loss on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 

Net gain on Lease Modification 

Net gain on Sale of Mutual Funds 

Relinquishmen t of the financial liability 

Al lowance for Expected Cred it Loss 

Bad debts and irrevocab le balances written off (net of allowances) 

Allowance for other financial assets 

Provision for Employees Share Appreciation Rights 
Net Foreign Exchange gain 

Net gain on disposal of Non-core Assets 

Impairment Reversed in the realisable value of Non-core Assets 
Operating profit before working capital changes 

Decrease In Inventories 
Decrease /(Increase ) In Trade Receivables 

Increase in Other Financial Assets 

(Increase )/Decrease in Other Assets 

(Dccrcasc)/ lncrcasc in Provisions 
(Decrcasc)/lncreasc in Financial Liabilities 

(Decrease )/Increase In Trade Payables 

lncrease/(Decrease) in Liabilities 

Cash generated from operating Activities 
Direct Taxes paid (net of refunds) 

Net Cash Flows generated from Operating Activities (A) 

(B) Cash Flow from Investing Activities 
Proceeds from sa le of Property, Plant and Equipment 

Proceeds from sale of Non-core Assets 

Expend iture on Property, Plant and Equipment 
Expenditure on Intangible Assets including Intangibles under development 

Purchase of Current Investments 
Proceeds from Sale of Investments 

Investment in bank Fixed Deposit, net 

Interest Received 

Net Cash Flows gcneratecl/(used) from Investing Activities (B) 

(C) Cash Flow from Financing Activities 
Proceeds from issue of Equity Shares on exercise of ESARs 

Proceeds from allotment of shares aga inst Share Warrants 

Repayment of Public Deposits 

Repayment of Long Term Borrowings 

Proceeds/(repayment) of Short Tenn Borrowings (Net) 

Transfer of Unpaid Public deposits to Investor Education and Protection Fund(IEPF) 
Payment of Unpa id Dividend and transfer to Investor Education and Protection Fund(IEPF) 

Payment of Principal pmtion of Lease Liabiliti es 

Payment oflnterest on Lease Liabilities 

Interest Paid 

Net Cash Flows used in Financing Activities (C) 

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents {A+B+C) 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 

Cash and Cash Equ ivalents as the end of the year 

Year ended Year ended 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

(106) 530 

6,894 5,921 

3,002 2,936 
(132) ( 158) 

(600) (225) 

(140) (89) 

(141) (1,684) 

(50) 345 

27 792 

26 ( I 7) 

(77) (22) 

(8) 
(2,360) 

44 2,555 

IO J' ~> 

70 

413 924 

15 

(1,066) (704) 
(529) 

5,829 10,590 

29 36 
2,253 (5,486) 

(25) (164) 

(373) 228 

(117) 358 
(513) 1,040 

(689) 5 

210 (82) 

6,604 6,525 
655 (707) 

7,259 5,818 

16S 11 7 

7,779 7,776 

(2,062) (3,295) 

(395) (2 1) 
(100) 

1,11 9 

(9 17) (7,524) 

613 295 

5,183 (1,633) 

2 

5.~so 

(II I) (305) 

( II) (1,0 12) 

2,085 (1,466) 
(21) 

(I 8) 

(4,400) (3,394) 

(1,897) ( I ,650) 

(1,101) (1 ,296) 

(5,472) (3,873) 

6,970 312 

1,893 1,581 

8,863 1,893 



Allcargo Gati Limited (Formerly known as Gati Limited) 
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 3 I, 2024 

(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
Notes: 
I. The above Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared under the " Indirect Method" as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7 on Statement of Cash Flow as 

not ifi ed under Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2015. 

2. Component of Cash & Cash Equivalents 

Balance with Banks: 

On Current Accounts 
Depos its with original maturi ty of less than three months 
Cash on hand 

Cash and Cash Equivalents as per Balance Sheet (Refer Note 13A) 

As at As at 
March 31, 2024 March 31 2023 

3,788 1,878 
5,057 

18 15 

8,863 1,893 

Reconciliation of movements of liabilities to cash flows arising from financing ac_ti_vi_tt_·e_s. ___ _____________ _ 

Balance as at Apri l I, 2022 

Cash Flow Changes, net 

On account of Ind AS I 16 

Oth ers 

Balance as at March 31, 2023 

Balance as at April I , 2023 

Cash Flow Changes, net 

On account of Ind AS I 16 

Others 

Balance as at March 3 I, 2024 
(*) Includes current maturities of long tenn borrowings 

Public Deposits 

404 

(306) 

99 

99 
(111) 

12 

Short Term 
Borrowings 

13 ,806 

{1,466) 

12,340 

12 ,340 

2,085 

14,425 

Long Term 
Lease liabilities 

Borrowings * 
1,024 17,201 

(1 ,013) (5,044) 

7,470 

11 19,627 

11 19,627 
(11 ) (6,297) 

10,854 

24,184 

Note : Public deposits balance does not include th e ob ligation related to unpaid matured deposi ich is Grouped under "Other CutTent Financial liabiliti es". 

As per our report of even date attached 

f or S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
!CA I Firm Registration No: 101049W/E300004 

Partner 

Membership no: l 17142 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: May 16, 2024 
Place: Hyderabad 
Date: May 16, 2024 

f the Board of Directors of Alic ,;i,G·:1· Li ~ited / 
5PLC4 155 ,_A-

. . 
w Sarkari 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: May 16, 2024 



Allca rgo Cati Limited (Formerly known as Gali Limited) 
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the Year Ended March 3 1, 2024 

(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, uuless otherwise stated) 

Al Eq uitv Share Capital 
Particu lars No. of Shares Amount 

Bal:rncc :is at April 01 , 2023 13,01,30,J 17 2,603 

Add/(Lcss): Changes in Equ ity Share Capital for the year ended March 3 1, 2024 (N_(lle_'l_)_ 1,21.910 2 

Balance as at March 31, 2024 13,02,52,027 2,605 

Particulars No. of Shares Amount 

Balance as at April 01, 2022 12,29,68,997 2,459 

At!d/(Less): Changes in Equity Share Capita_l_for the year ended March 3 1, 2023 (Note b) 71.6 1,120 144 

Ba lance as at Ma rch 31 , 2023 13,01,30,117 2,603 

Note (a) During the current year upon vest ing of Grant I shares, the Company has alloued equity shares of 1,21,9 10 towards exerc ise of vested ESARs of 2,85,000. For these shares allotment, the Company has received Rs 2.43 lakhs at face value of Rs 2 per share 
as per the "Gat i Employees Stock Appreciation Rights Plan 2021 (ESAR Plan 2021 ). 

B} Other ElJUitv (All amounts in Indian Rupees l.akhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Reserves and Surplus 
Moucy 

Tonnage 
Sha re Option received 

Equity attributable to 
Non coutroUing 

Particulars Securities Capital Tax Retained owners of the Total 
General Reserve Outstanding Special Reserve against share Int erest 

Premium Reserve Reserve 
account/ESA R's 

Earnings warrants 
company 

(Utilized) 

Balance as at April 01, 2023 41,924 10,505 2,084 929 1,649 14,707 (12 ,934) 58,864 7,344 66,208 
Proflt/(Loss) for the year 1,453 1,453 (84 1) 6 12 
Other Comprehen sive income for the year (79) (79) (34) (11 3) 
Share based payment expense 702 702 702 
Transfer on account of ESARs not exercised 26 (26) 

Transfer on account of exercise of ESARs 306 (306) 

Balance as at Ma rch 31, 2024 42,230 10,531 2,084 929 2,019 14,707 (11 ,560) 60,940 6,469 67,409 

Reserves and Surplus 

Tonnage 
Money 

Equity attributable to 
Share Option received Non controlling 

Particulars Securities Capital Tax Retained owners of the Total 
General Reserve Outsta nding Special Reserve against share Interest 

Premium Reserve Reserve 
account/ESA R's 

Earnings warrants 
Company 

(Utilized) 

Balance as at April 01 , 2022 35,067 10,505 2,084 929 56 14,707 (11 ,572) 1,750 53,526 7,686 61,212 
Proflt/( Loss) for the year (928) (928) (163) (1,091) 
Other Comprehensive income for the year (433) (433) ( 179) (6 12) 
Share based payment expense 1,593 1,593 1,593 
Issue of shares pursuant to prcfential allotment (Note b) 6,857 (1,750) 5,107 5, 107 
Balance as at Ma rch 31, 2023 41,924 10,505 2,084 929 1,649 14,707 (12,934) 58,864 7,344 66,208 

Note (b) During the previous year, the Company has issued and allotted 7 1,61, 120 Equity Slrnrcs of face value of t 2/. each ("Eq ui ty Shares") against share wan·ants at a price on 97.75/- per Equity Share at a premium oft 95. 75/. per Equi ty Share, aggregating up 
to t 6,857 lakhs. 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

As per our report of even date attached 

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP 
Chartered Accoun tants 

J1tion No: IO I 049W /E300004 

Partner 

Membersh ip no: I 17 142 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: May 16, 2024 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: May 16, 2024 

• aoo,a o< "''""" ,, MOmeo G•:u (L 
Pirojshaw Sa r~ .......,I, 

Company Secretary 
M No. F8069 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: May 16, 2024 

('\ 



Allcargo Gati Limited (Formerly known as Gati Limited) 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 

Corporate and General information: 

The Consol idated Financial Statements comprise financial statements of Allcargo Gati Limited ("the Holding Company" or 

"Gati" or "the Company") and its Subsidiaries (collectively, the Group) for the year ended March 31, 2024. The Holding 

Company is a public limited Company incorporated in 1995 under provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 having its Corporate 
Office at 4th floor, Western Pearl, Survey No.13(P), Kondapur, Hyderabad - 500084, Telangana, India. The Group is primarily 

engaged in the business of Express distribution and Supply chain solution through Smface, Air and Rail logistics. Supply chain 

management (SCM), E-Commerce logistics, and Fuel stations. The Holding Company is listed on National Stock exchange 

(NSE) and Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). 

During the current year, the Registrar of Companies (ROC), Hyderabad and Registrar of Companies (ROC), Mumbai, Ministry 

of Corporate Affairs have approved form INC 22 giving effect to the change in the registered office address of the Company 

from "4th floor, Western Pearl, Survey No.13(P), Kondapur, Hyderabad - 500084, Telangana, India" to "4th Floor, B Wing, 

Allcargo House, CST Road, Katina, Santacruz (East), Mumbai - 400 098" with effect from February 27, 2024. 

The Subsidiary companies considered in these Consolidated Financial Statements are as follows : 

SI. Name of the subsidiary Country of % Voting Power % Voting Power 
No. Incorporation as at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 
I Gati Express & Supply Chain Private India 70% 70% 

Limited (Formerly known as Gati 
Kintetsu Express Private Limited) 

2 Gati Import Export Trading Limited India 100% 100% 
3 Zen Cargo Movers Private Limited India 100% 100% 
4 Gati Logistics Parks Private Limited India 100% 100% 
5 Gati Projects Private Limited India 100% 100% 

The Group holds an interest in below associate 

SI. Name of the Associate Country of % Voting Power % Voting Power 
No. Incorporation as at March 31, 2024 as at March 31, 2023 
l Gati Ship Limited India 47.91% 47.91% 

Nature of Business of the subsidiaries and associate· are as follows: 

Gati Express & Supply Chain Private Limited is India 's pioneer and leader in Express Distribution and Supply Chain solutions. 

Gati Import Export Trading Limited is primarily engaged in the trading of food, Non - food, pulses watch movements, cosmetics, 
Automobi le spares & Electronic goods & such other products. 

Zen Cargo Movers Private Limited is primarily engaged to caiTy on the business of International and domestic freight & 
forwarding agents. 

Gati Logistics Parks Private Limited is primarily engaged to set up integrated logistics park to let out and / or to carry on activities 
relating to transport multimodal. 

Gati Projects Private Limited is primarily engaged to purchase, on lease or in exchange, hire or otherwise any immovable and/or 
any rights or privileges. 

Gati Ship Limited is prima1ily engaged to can-yon the business ofoperating ships and all other anci llary incidental and related 

activities. 
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Notes to the Consolidated F inancial Statements for the year ended March 31 , 2024 

(1) 

1.1 

Basis of Accounting: 
Statement of Compliance 

These Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified 
under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) read with Section 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act"). The presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements is based on Division TT Schedule 
III of the Companies Act, 20 1 3. 

The financ ial statement are approved for issue by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on May 16, 2024. 

1.2 Basis of Measurement 
The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis using historical cost, except as stated below 

• Financial Instruments - Measured at Fair value/ Amortised cost; 
• Plan Assets under defi ned benefit plans-Measured at fair value; 

• Employee share-based payments - Measured at fair value 

1.3 Functional and Presentation Currency 
All financia l information presented in Indian rupees (INR) which is the Group's functional cunency, has been rounded to the 
nearest lakhs, unless otherwise stated. 

1.4 Use of Estimates and Judgements 
The preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements requires management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions 
that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, the accompanying disclosures and disclosures of 
contingent liabilities. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Uncerta inty about these estimates 
and assumptions could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or li abilities affected 
in future periods. The application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and 
subjective judgments and the use of assumption in these financial statements have been disclosed below. Appropriate changes 
in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances smTounding the estimates . Revisions to 
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. 

Critical accounting estimates and judgments used are as below: 
(i) Defined benefit obligation 

(ii) Recognition of current tax and deferred tax 
(iii) Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies 

(iv) Fair value measurement of Financial instruments 

( v) Allowance for expected cred it losses of receivables 
(vi) Al lowance for bad and doubtful advances 
l vi i) Share based payments 

(viii) Impairment of Goodwill 

1.5 Basis of Consolidation 
Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and has 

the ability to affect those returns tlu·ough its power over the investee. Specifically, the Group controls an investee if and only if 
the Group has all of the below: 

• Power over the investee (i.e. existing ri ghts that give it tbe cunent ability to direct the relevant activiti es of the investee) 

• Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee, and 

• The ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns 

Generally, there is a presumption that a majority of voting rights resu lt in control. To support this presumption and when the 

Group has less than a majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group considers all relevant facts and 

circumstances in assessing whether it has power over an investee, including: 

• The contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investee 

• Rights aris ing from other contractua l atTangements 
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• The Group's voting rights and potential voting rights 

• The size of the Group's holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of the holdings of the other voting 

rights holders 

The Group re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or 
more of the three elements of control. Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary 

and ceases when the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Assets, liabilities, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or 

disposed of during the year are included in the Consolidated Financial Statements from the date the Group gains control until 

the date the Group ceases to control on the subsidiary. 

Consolidated fin ancial statements are prepared using uni fonn accOLmting policies for like transactions and other events in si milar 

circumstances. If a member of the Group uses accounting policies other than those adopted in the Consolidated Fi nanc ial 

Statements for like transactions and events in similar circumstances, appropriate adjustments are made to that subsidiaries 

fi nancial statements in preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements to ensure conformity with the Group 's accounting 

policies. 

The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same reporting date as that of the 

Ho ld ing Company, i.e. , year ended March 31 , 2024. When the end of the reporting period of the Holding Company is different 

from that of a subsidiaries, the subsidiary prepares additional financial information as on the same date for consolidation purpose 

to enable the Holding Company to consolidate the fin ancial information of the subsidiary, unless it is impracticable to do so . 

Consolidation Procedure: 

a) Combine like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows of the Group with those of its subsidiaries . 
For thi s purpose, income and expenses of the subsidiary are based on the amounts of the assets and liabilities recognised in 
the Consolidated Financial Statements at the acquisition date. 

b) Offset (el iminate) the cany ing amount of the Holding Company investment in each subsidiary and the Holding Company 
portion of equity of each subsidiary. Eliminate in full intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash 
flows relating to transactions between entities of the Group (profits or losses resulting from intragroup transactions that are 
recognised in assets, such as inventory and Property, Plant and Equipment are eliminated in full). lntragroup losses may 
indicate an impairment that requires recognition in the Consolidated Financial Statements. Ind AS 12 Income Taxes applies 
to temporary differences that arise from the elimination of profits and losses resulting from intragroup transactions. 

c) Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income (OCI) are attributed to the equity holders of the Holding 
Company of the Group and to the non-controlling interests, even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a 
deficit balance. When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting 
policies into line with the Group's accounting policies . 

1.6 Current Vs Non-Current Classification 

The Group presents assets and li abilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non -current classification. An asset is classified 
as current when it is : 
, Expected to be realized or intended to sell or consume in normal operating cycle; 
► Held primarily for the purpose of trading; 
► Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or 
► Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after 
the reporting period. 

All the other assets are classified as non-ctment. 

A liabi li ty is current when: 
► It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle; 
► It is held primarily for the purpose of trading; 
:..- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period ; or 
► There is no unconditional nght to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve m ~ :::;:;a;;;~.., • g period. 

~ ..., 
.,t/4 ,., ~ 
~// 
1/ 
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The Group classifies all other liabilities as non-cunent. Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities are classified as non-current assets 
and liabilities respectively. 

(2) Material Accounting Policies: 
A summary of the material accounting policies applied in the preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements are as given 
below. These accounting policies have been app lied consistently to all the periods presented in the Consolidated Financial 
Statements. 

2.1 Property, Plant and Equipment 

Recognition and Measurement: 
► Property, plant and equipment (PPE) held for use in the supply of goods or services, or for administrative purposes, are 
stated in the balance sheet at acquisition cost, net of accumulated depreciation and cumulative impairment losses, if any. 

► The initial cost at cash price equivalent of property, plant and equipment acquired comprises its purchase price after 
deducting trade discounts and rebates, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, any directly attributable costs 
of bringing the assets to its working condition and location and present value of any obl igatory decommission ing costs for its 
intended use. Administrative, Borrowing and other general overhead expenses that are specifically attributable to construction 
or acquisition of PPE or bringing the PPE to working condition are allocated and capitalized as a part of cost of PPE, if PPE 
meets the criteria of qualifying assets. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the 
Group depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives . 

Capital work in progress and Capital Advances: 
Capital work in progress represents Property, Plant and Equipment that are not yet ready for their intended use as at the Balance 
sheet date. • 
Capital advances given towards purchase/ acquisition of PPE outstanding at each balance sheet date are classified as capital 
advances under Other Non-current Assets. 

Non-current assets held for sale 
Assets are classified as Non-cunent assets held for sale and are presented separately in the Balance Sheet when the following 
criteria are met 
- the Group is committed to selling the assets; 
- the assets are available for sale immediately; 
- an active plan of sale has commenced; and 
- sale is expected to be completed within 12 months . 
Assets held for sale and disposal Groups are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less cost to sell. 
Assets held for sale are no longer amortised or deprec iated from the date of classification. 

Subsequent Expenditure: 
► Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when 

it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the cost incuned will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can 

be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. 

► Items such as spare parts, stand by equipments and servicing equipments that meet the definition of property, plant and 

equipment are capitalized at cost and depreciated over their useful life. 

► Cost in nature of repair and maintenance expenses are charged to the statement of profit or loss during the reporting period 
in which they are incurred. 
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Depreciation: 
► Depreciation on assets is provided on straight-line method at the rates determined based on the useful lives of respective 

assets as prescribed under Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 as follows: 

Catee:ory Useful lives ( in years ) 
Building 30 to 60 
Plant and machinery 5 to 15 
Vehicles - Cars 8 
Commercial Vehicles 8 
Furniture and fixtures 10 
Computers 3 to 6 
Office equipments 3 to 5 

;... Freehold land is not depreciated . 
► Cost ofleasehold land is amortised over the period of the lease or its useful life, whichever is lower. 
► Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted, if appropriate. 
► Depreciation on additions (disposals) during the year is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. , from (upto) the date on which 
asset is ready for use (disposed off). 

De-recognition Assets: 
An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to 
arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 

2.2. Intangible Assets: 
Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost net of accumulated amortisation and cumulative impairment, if any. The Group 
capitalizes identifiable costs relating to development of internally generated software and these are stated net of accumulated 

amortisation. Estimated economic useful lives of the intangible assets is 3 to 6 years. Intangible assets are amortised on straight 
line basis over its estimated useful life. 

Intangible assets under development comprise costs relating to development of software that are not yet ready for their intended 

use as at the balance sheet date. The carrying amount of the intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future 

economic benefit is expected from its use . Any gain or loss is recognised in the statement of Profit and loss. 

2.3. Leases: 
The Group assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right to 
control the use of an identifiable asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. 

Group as a lessee 
The Group applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low 

value assets. The Group recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use 

the underlying assets . 

(i) Right-of-use Assets (ROU Assets) 
The Group recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available 
for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for 

any re-measurement of lease liabilities. The cost ofright-of-use assets includes the amow1t oflease liabilities recognised, initial 

direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right­

of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets. 

The estimated useful life of Right-of-use assets range from one to seven years. 

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Group at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase 

impairment. Refer to the accountino- olicies in Note 2.4 Impairment assets . 

,;/ 
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(ii) Lease Liabilities 
At the commencement date of the lease, the Group recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments 

to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any 

lease incentives receivable, variab le lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under 
residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be 

exercised by the Group and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Group exercising the 

option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are 
incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs. In calculating the 

present value of lease payments, the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the 
interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is 

increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the can-ying amount of lease 

liabilities is re-measured ifthere is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to 
future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment 
of an option to purchase the underlying asset. Lease liability and ROU assets have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet 

and lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows. 

(iii) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets 
The Group applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of properties, machinery and equipment 
(i .e. those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). 

It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are considered to be low 

value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases oflow-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over 
the lease term. 

2.4. Impairment of assets: 
a) The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an asset, may be impaired . If any indication 
exists, the Group estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash 
generating units (CGU) net selling price and its value in use. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its 
recoverable amount, the asset is considered to be impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are 
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Assessment is also done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any 
indication that an impaim1ent loss recognized for an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have decreased 
and such reversal is recorded in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent previously recognized in P&L and remaining 
amount transferred to reserves. 

b) Assets that are subject to depreciation and amortisation and assets representing investments in associate companies are 
reviewed for impairment, whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that carrying amount may not be recoverable. 
Such circumstances include, though are not limited to, significant or susta ined decline in revenues or earnings and material 
adverse changes in the economic environment. • 

c) Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annually as at 31 March at the CGU level, as 
appropriate, and when circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired 

d) CGUs to which goodwill is allocated are tested for impairment annually on each balance sheet date, or more frequently 
when there is an indication that the unit may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the CGU is less than the carrying amount 
of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to that unit and then to 
the other assets of the unit pro rata on the basis of carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Goodwill impairment loss recognized 
is not reversed in subsequent period. 

e) In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount 
rate that reflects cmTent market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In detennining fair 
value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an 
appropriate valuation model is used . These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly 
trnded companies or other available fair value indicators. 
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f) Goodwill arising on business combination is catTied at cost as established at the transaction date of business combination. 
Goodwill is tested for impairment annually as at 31 March and when circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be 
impaired. Impairment is determined for goodwill by assessing the recoverable amount of each CGU (or Group of CGUs) to 
which the goodwill relates. When the recoverable amount of the CGU is less than it's carrying amount, an impairment loss is 
recognised. Impairment losses relating to goodwill cannot be reversed in future periods. Intangible assets with indefinite useful 
lives are tested for impairment annually as at 31 March at the CGU level, as appropriate, and when circumstances indicate that 
the carrying value may be impaired. 

2.5. Foreign currency Transactions: 

a) The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR), which is the functional and presentation currency of the 

Group. 
b) Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of the transaction. 

c) At each balance sheet date, foreign currency monetary items are restated using the closing exchange rate. 
d) Any exchange difference on account of settlement of foreign currency transactions and restatement of monetary assets 

and liabilities denominated in foreign cun·ency is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
e) Non-monetary items are not retranslated at year-end and are measured at historical cost (translated using the exchange 

rates at the transaction date), except for non-monetary items measured at fair value which are translated using the exchange rates 

at the date when fair value was determined. 
f) On consolidation of subsidiaries, the assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated into INR at the rate of 

exchange prevailing at the reporting date and their statements of profit or loss are translated at exchange rates prevai ling at the 
dates of the transactions. For practical reasons, the Group uses an average rate to translate income and expense items, if the 

average rate approximates the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. The exchange differences arising on translation for 

consolidation are recognized in OCI. On disposal of a foreign operation, the component of OCI relating to that particular foreign 

operation is recognized in profit or loss. 

2.6. Inventories: 
Cost of Inventories have been computed to include all cost of purchases, cost of conversion and other costs incun-ed in bringing 

the inventories to their present location and condition. Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable values. 

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and 

estimated costs necessary to make the sale. Cost are assigned to inventory on "Fist in First out" basis. 

2.7. Revenue Recognition: 
Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the amount of transaction price (net off variable 
consideration) allocated to the performance obligation. The transaction price of goods sold and services rendered is net of variable 
consideration on account of various elements like discounts etc. offered by the Group as part of the contract. The variable 
consideration is estimated based on the expected value of outflow. 

a) Freight services: 
Revenue has been recognised when control over the services transfers to the customer i.e., when the customer has the 
ability to control the use of the transferred services provided and generally derive their remaining benefits. The 
requirement is that a contract with enforceable rights and obligations exists and, amongst other things, the receipt of 
consideration is likely, taking-into-account the customer's credit quality. 
The revenue corresponds to the transaction price to which the Group is expected to be entitled. Variable consideration 
is included in the transaction price when it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount of revenue 
recognised will not occur and as soon as the uncertainty associated with the variable consideration no longer exists. The 
Group does not expect to have contracts where the period between the transfer of the promised services to the customer 
and payment by the customer exceeds one year. Accordingly, the promised consideration is not adjusted for the time 
value of money. 

b) Sales of Fuel: 
Revenue from sale of fuel products is recognized when the control on the goods has been tran, • 
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c) Others: 
1. Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the 

Group and amount of income can be measured reliably. 

11. Rent income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease. 

111. Business support charges are recognized as and when the related services are rendered. 

2.8. Trade receivables: 
A receivable represents the Group's right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the passage of time is 
required before payment of the consideration is due). Trade receivables are separately disclosed in the financia l statements. 

2.9. Financial instruments: 
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset for one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument 

for another entity. 

(i) Financial assets: 
a) Initial recognition and measurement: 
On initial recognition, a financial asset is class ified and measured at: 

► Amortised Cost; or 

► Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI); or 
► Fair value through Profit or loss (FVTPL} 
Financial asset are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the Group changes its 

business model for managing financial asset. In the case of financial assets, not recorded at fair value through profit or loss 

(FVTPL), financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition 

of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financ ial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by 
regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Group 

commits to purchase or sell the asset. 

I.Financial assets at amortized cost: 
A financial asset is measured at arn01iised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL: 

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and 
b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal 

and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding. 

The Effective Interest Rate (EIR) amortisation is included in finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss . This category 
generally applies to long-term deposits and long-term trade receivables. 

II.Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): 
On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Group may irrevocably elect to present subsequent 

changes in the investment's fair value in other comprehensive income (designated as FVOCI-equity investment). This election 

is made on an investment-by-investment basis. 

Financial assets are measured at the FVOCI if both of the following conditions are met: 
a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, 

and 

b) The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI. 

Financial assets included within the FVTOCI category are measured initiall y as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair 

value movements are recognised in the other comprehensive income (OCI). 
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III.Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): 
All financial assets which are not classified/ measured at amortised cost or FVOCI as described above are measured at FVTPL. 

On initial recognition, the Group may i1Tevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be 
measured at amortised cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch 

that would otherwise arise. 

b) Subsequent measurement 
For purposes of subsequent measurement: 

Category Subsequent measurement and gains and Losses 
These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method 

Financial assets at (EIR).The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses, if any. Interest income, foreign 
amortised cost exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. Any 

gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Equity 
These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognised as income in 
Statement of Profit and Loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost 

investments at 
of the investment. Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCI and are not reclassified to 

FVOCl 
Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Financial assets at These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any interest 

FVTPL or dividend income, are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

An investment in associates is carried at cost in separate financial statements . 

(ii) Financial Liability: 
Financial liabilities are classified and measured at amortised cost or FVTPL 

a) Initial Recognition & Subsequent measurement: 
I.Financial liabilities recognized at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): 
A financial liability is recognized at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as such 
on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest 

expense, are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

II. Financial liabilities at amortised cost: 
Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and 
foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. 
Interest bearing loans and bo1Towings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are 

recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortisation process. 

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the c31TYing amounts approximates fair value 
due to the short maturity of these instruments. 

b) Financial guarantee liability: 
Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder 

for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the tern1s of a debt 
instrument. 

Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value net off transaction costs that are directly 
attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount ofloss allowance 

determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS I 09 and the amount recognised less cumulative amo1tisation. 

(iii) Impairment of Financial Assets: 
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of 
impairment loss on the financial assets which are not fair valued through Statement of Profit and Loss. Loss allowance for trade 
receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL at • e, right 
fro m its initial recognition . 

.....-:::::::=~ ...... 
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For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been 
a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. If, in a subsequent 
period, cred it quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial 
recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL. 

The Group fo llows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables. 

The application of simplified approach does not require the Group to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment 
loss allowance based on lifetime Expected credit loss at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. 

As a practical expedient, the Group uses historically observed default rates over the expected li fe of the trade receivab les and is 
adj usted for forward-looking estimates to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables. 

(iv) Derecognition: 
a) Financial Assets: 
The Group derecognizes a financial asset only 

► when the contractual rights to the cash fl ows from the asset expire, or 

► It transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and 

rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transfe1Ted or in which the Group neither transfers nor retains substantiall y all of 

the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain contro l of the financial asset. 

b) Financial liabilities: 
The Group derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or expire. The Group 

also derecogn izes a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows under the modified terms are substantially 

different. In this case, a new financial liab ility based on the modified terms is recognised at fa ir value. The difference between 

the can-ying amount of the financial liability extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognised in 

Statement of Profit and Loss. 

(v) Offsetting: 
Financial assets and fi nanc ial liabiliti es are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet, when and onl y when, the 
Group cmTently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to 
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

2.10. Fair Value measurement: 
A number of the Group accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fa ir values, for financial assets and 

financial liabilities. The Group has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair va lues . The 
management has overall responsibility for overseeing all significant fair value measurements and it regularly reviews signifi cant 

unobservab le inputs and valuation adjustments. 

The Group measures financial assets and financial liability at fa ir value at each balance sheet date. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between 

market pa11icipants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell 

the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 

In the princ ipal market for the asset or liability, or 

- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categori zed within the fa ir 

value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fa ir value measurement as a whole: 

► Level 1- Quoted ( unadj usted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 

► Level 2- Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly 

(i .e. as prices) or indirectly (i .e. derived from prices). 

► Level 3- Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). 
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For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines whether 
transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is 
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period. 

2.11. Employee benefits: 

a) Current employee benefits 
Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of availing employee services are classified as current employee 
benefits. These benefits include salaries and wages, bonus and ex-gratia. The undiscounted amount of current employee benefits 
such as salaries and wages, bonus and ex-gratia to be paid in exchange of employee services are recognized in the period in 
which the employee renders the related service. 

b) Defined contribution plan: 
A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions into a separate 
entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. The Group makes specified monthly contributions 
of employee provident fund to Government administered provident fund and Employee State insurance scheme which is defined 
contribution plans. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized as an employee benefit expense in 
the statement of Profit and Loss in the periods during which the related services are rendered by employees. 

c) Defined benefit plan: 
A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. 
The Group's gratuity benefit scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Group's net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is 
calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting 
that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets . The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed annually 
by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. 

When the calculation results in a potential asset for the Group, the recognized asset is limited to the present value of economic 
benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan ('the asset 
ceiling'). In order to calculate the present value of economic benefits, consideration is given to any minimw11 funding 
requirements. 

Re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets 
( excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognized in Other comprehensive income 
(OCI). 
The Group determines the net interest expense (income) on the net defined benefit liability (asset) for the period by applying the 
discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then-net defined benefit 
liability (asset), taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability (asset) during the period as a result of 
contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognized in 
Statement of Profit and Loss. 

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to past service 
(' past service cost' or 'past service gain') or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognized immediately in Statement of profit and 
Loss . The Group recognizes gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs. 

The contributions are deposited with the Life Insurance Corporation oflndia based on information received by the Group. When 
the benefits of a plan are improved, the portion of the increased benefit related to past service by employees is recognized in 
Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. 

d) Compensated absences: 
As per policy of the Group, employees can caITy forward unutilized accrued compensated absences and utilize it in next service 
period or receive cash compensation. Since the compensated absences fall due wholly within twelve months after the end of the 
period in which the employees render the related service and are also expected to be utilized wholly within twelve months after 
the end of such period, the benefit is classified as a current employee benefit. The Group records an obligation for such 
compensated absences in the year in which the employee renders the services that increase this entitlement. 
The obligation towards the same is measured at the expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional 
amount expected to be paid as a result of the unused entitlement as at the year end. The Group's liability is actuarially determined 
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(using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each year. Re-measurements as a result of experience adjustments and 
changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

e) Short-term employee benefit: 
Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is 
provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid, if the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation 
to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee, and the amount of obligation can be estimated reliably. 

2. 12. Exceptional items 
Exceptional items refer to items of income or expense within the income statement that are of such size, nature or incidence that 

their separate disclosure is considered necessary to explain the perfo1111ance for the period. Material item of income or expense 

are evaluated on a case to case basis for disclosure under exceptional items 

2.13. Taxes: 
a) Income Tax: 
The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except to 
the extent that it relates to items recognised in the other comprehensive income or in equity. In which case, the tax is also 
recognised in other comprehensive income or equity. 

Current tax: 
Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, 
based on tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance sheet date. 

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside the Statement of Profit and Loss is recognised outside the Statement of 
Profit and Loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the 
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions 
where appropriate. 

Deferred tax: 
Deferred tax is recognized for tempora1y differences between the canying amounts ofassets and liabilities in financial statements 
and their corresponding tax bases. Deferred tax assets are recognized for deductible temporary differences, unused tax credits, 
and tax losses, but only to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available to offset them. The carrying amount 
of defened tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced if it becomes unlikely that sufficient taxable profit will be 
available . Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognized if it becomes probable that 
future taxable profits will allow their recovery. 
Deferred tax related to items recognized outside the Statement of Profit and Loss is recognized outside the Statement of Profit 
and Loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. Defen-ed tax liabilities and assets are measured using the 
tax rates expected to apply when the liability is settled or the asset is realized, based on tax rates and laws enacted or substantively 
enacted by the end of the reporting period. The carrying amount of deferred tax liabilities and assets is reviewed at the end of 
each reporting period. 

b) CST/ value added taxes paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses: 
Expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of sales/ value added taxes paid, except: 

When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, in which case, the tax 
paid is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item, as applicable 
Where receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included. 

2.14. Cash and cash equivalents: 
In the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, cheques in hand, demand deposits with banks and 
other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. 



Allcargo Gati Limited (Formerly known as Gati Limited) 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 

2.15. Provisions and Contingencies: 
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow 

of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the 

amount of the obligation. 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events, whose existence would be 
confirmed by the occu1Tence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the 

Group. Such liabilities are disclosed by way of notes to the financial statements. 

2.16. Borrowing cost: 
BoITowing costs are interest and other costs (including exchange differences relating to foreign currency borrowings to the extent 
that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs) incuITed in connection with the boITowing of funds. Borrowing costs 
directly attiibutable to acquisition or construction ofan asset which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for 
their intended use are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset. 

Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. 

Where there is an unrealised exchange loss whi ch is treated as an adjustment to interest and subsequently there is a realised or 

unrealised gain in respect of the settlement or ti·anslation of the same borrowing, the gain to the extent of the loss previously 
recognised as an adjustment is recognised as an adjustment to interest. 

2.17. Share based payments: 
Equity- settled share-based payments to employees are measured at the fair value of the employee stock options at the grant date . 

The fair value of option at the grant date is expensed over the vesting period with a conesponding increase in equity as "Share 

Option outstanding account". In case of forfeiture of unvested option, portion of amount already expensed is reversed. In a 

situation where the vested option forfeited or expires unexercised, the related balance standing to the credit of the "Share Option 
outstanding account" are transferred to the "General Reserve". 

When the options are exercised, the Group issues new fully paid up equity shares of the Group. The proceeds received and the 

related balance standing to credit of the Share Option outstanding account, are credited to equity share capital (nominal value) 
and Securities Premium. 

2.18. Segment Reporting: 
Segments are identified based on the manner in which the Chief Operating Decision Maker ('CODM') decides about resource 
allocation and reviews performance. Segment results that are repo1ted to the CODM include items directly attributable to a 
segment as well as those that can be al located on a reasonable basis. Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during 
the period to acquire prope1ty and equipment and intangible assets other than goodwill. 

2.19. Investment in Associate: 
An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the 

financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not contJ.·ol or joint control over those policies. 

The Group's investments in its associate are accounted for using the equity method. Under the equity method, the investment in 

an associate is initially recognised at cost. The caITying amount of the investment is adjusted to recognise changes in the Group's 

share of net assets of the associate since the acquisition date. 

The value of investment in associate had been fully provided in the books of accounts. 
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2.20. Earnings per share: 
(i) Basic earnings per share 
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss before other comprehensive Income for the period 

attributable to equity shareholders of the Holding Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during 

the period. 

(ii) Diluted earnings per share: 
Diluted earnings per share adjust the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account: 

► The after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and 

► The weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of 

all dilutive potential equity shares. 

2.21. Climate Related Matters 
The Company considers climate-related matters in estimates and assumptions, where appropriate. This assessment includes a 
wide range of possible impacts on the Company due to both physical and transition risks. Even though the Company believes its 
business model and products will still be viable after the transition to a low-carbon economy, climate-related matters increase 
the uncertainty in estimates and assumptions. Even though climate-related risks might not currently have a significant impact on 
measurement, the Company is closely monitoring relevant changes and developments, such as new climate-related legislation. 

2.22. Changes in accounting policies and disclosures 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023 dated 31 
March 2023 to amend the following Ind AS which are effective from April 1, 2023. the Company applied for the first-time these 
amendments. 

i. Ind AS 1 - Disclosure of material accounting policies: The amendments related to shifting of disclosure of erstwhile 
"significant accounting policies' to "material accounting policies' in the notes to the financial statements and adding guidance on 
how entities apply the concept of materiality in making decisions. 

The amendments have had an impact on the Group's disclosures of accounting policies, but not on the measurement, recognition 
or presentation of any items in the Group's financial statements. 

ii. Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes: The amendments narrowed the scope of the recognition exemption in paragraphs 15 and 24 of 
Ind AS 12. At the date of transition to Ind ASs, a first -time adopter shall recognise a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is 
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilised. Similarly, a 
deferred tax liability for all deductible and taxable temporary differences associated with: a) right-of-use assets and lease 
liabilities, b) decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities and the corresponding amounts recognised as part of the cost 
of the related asset. Therefore, if a the Group has not yet recognised deferred tax on right-of-use assets and lease liabilities or 
has recognised deferred tax on net basis, the same need to recognise on gross basis based on the carrying amow1t of right-of-use 
assets and lease liabilities. 

The amendments had no impact on the Consolidated financial statements. 

iii . Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors: The amendments clarify the distinction 
between changes in accounting estimates, changes in accounting policies and the correction of errors. lt has also been clarified 
how entities use measurement techniques and inputs to develop accoW1ting estimates. 

The amendments had no impact on the Consolidated financial statements. 

2.23. Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions: 

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure 
of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes require a material 
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adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabi lities affected in future periods. Some of the significant accounting judgement 
and estimates are given below 

i) Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits) 
The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuaria l 
valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. 
These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. All assumptions are reviewed at 
each reporting date. The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discow1t rate for 
plans operated in India, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in cu1Tencies consistent with the 
cuITencies of the post-employment benefit obligation. 

Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation rates for the respective countries. The 
mortality rate is based on publicly availab le mortality tables for the specific countries . Those mortality tables tend to change only 
at interval in response to demographic changes 

ii) Fair value measurement of financial instruments 
When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on 
quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the discounted cash flow 
(DCF) model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a 
degree of judgement is required in establi shing fair values . Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, 
credit risk and vo latility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial 
instruments. Refer Note 42 for further disclosures. 

iii) Leases - Estimating the incremental borrowing rate 
The Group cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its incremental borrowing rate (IBR) 
to measure lease liabilities. The IBR is the rate of interest that the Group would have to pay to boITow over a similar term, and 
with a similar security, the funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic 
environment. The !BR therefore reflects what the Group 'would have to pay', which requires estimation when no observable 
rates are available . The Group estimates the IBR using observable inputs (such as market interest rates) when available and is 
required to make certain entity-specific estimates (such as the credit rating) . 

iv) Property, plant and equipment 
Property, plant and equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the Group. The charge in respect of periodic 
depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset's expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end 
of its life. The useful lives and residual values of the Group assets are determined by management at the time the asset is acquired 
and reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end. The lives are based on historical experience with similar assets. 
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3A. Property. P lant a nd Euu iumcnt 
T:11~ble assets 

Cross Block 

Particulars AssclS Reclassified As a l 
Addit ions 

to Held for Sa le A 1iril 01 , 2023 

Freehold Land 2,171 664 
Buildings 41 17 
Lease Hold lmprovcmcnls 231 64 
Vehicles 314 
Plant & Machinery 3,703 240 
Computer 4,09 1 655 
Furniture & Fittings 3,723 167 
Ofticc Eoui ment 2 215 226 
Totnl 16,489 1,352 681 

Tangible assets 
C ross Block 

P11rti cul:1rs As at Assets Reclassifi ed 
Additions 

A pril 01 , 2022 lo Held for Sale 

F rcchold Lind 2.176 s 
Bui ldings 794 459 
Lease Hold Improve ments 78 153 
Vehicles 432 35 
Plant & Machinery 4,764 994 
Computer 4,234 789 
fumi1ure & r: inings 3,890 1,352 
Office Eauiomcnt 2,364 326 
To tal 18 732 3,649 464 

?\°o les: 

Disposals/ 
Adjustmen t 

869 

74 
469 
842 
463 
325 

3.042 

Uisposals/ 
Adjuslmen l 

294 

153 
2,055 

932 
1,5 19 

475 
5,428 

a) TI1c amount of Contractual commitments for acquis ition of property, plant and equi pment is di sclosed in Nole 37(ii). 

h) Reier Note 16 for detailed infonna tion on asse1s held for sa le. 

AS.ii As :11 

M:1rch 3 1, 202-4 Ap ril 01 , 2023 

038 869 
24 12 

295 7 
240 194 

3,474 1.412 
3,904 3,248 
3,427 1,688 
2,11 6 I 797 

14,118 9.227 

As a l Asal 
1\1:i rch 31, 2023 Ap ril 01, 2022 

2,171 524 
41 138 

231 I 
3 14 2 14 

3,703 2,501 
4,091 3,863 
3,723 2.728 
2,2 15 2,099 

16 4K9 12,068 

Accumulated Dcpn-cialion :md lmirn. irment ~et C:ury i112 Va lue 

Ocprecfo 1ion for the Impairment for 
Assets 

DispOS!!IS/ As11 t Asal Asal 
Rech1ssiticd to 

the , ca r Adj usl ment March 31, 2024 M:1rch J l, 2024 M:m:h 31 , 2023 yc11r 
Mehl forS:1lc 

~(,9 638 1,302 
I 13 II 29 

17 24 271 224 
25 43 176 b4 120 

475 393 1,494 1,980 2,291 
440 84:? 2,846 1.058 843 
229 408 1,509 1,91 8 2,035 
155 320 1,632 484 418 

1,342 2,875 7,694 6,424 7,262 

Accumulated l>curecia tion aud lmuairment ~ct C:irryin~ Vu lue 

Uepreciation for the Jmp:1irmen1 for 
Assets 

Disposa ls/ As a l Asa l As a t 
H.cclussilied to 

year the yea r 
Held forS:1lc 

Adjuslmenl March 31 , 2023 March 31, 2023 March 31 , 2022 

345 869 1,302 1,652 
7 57 7o 12 29 656 
6 7 224 77 

38 58 194 120 218 
467 1,556 1,4 12 2,291 2,263 
317 932 3,248 g43 37 1 
287 1.327 1,688 2.035 1,162 
161 463 1,797 418 265 

1,283 345 57 4,412 9 227 7,262 6,664 

c) No proceedings have been iniliated on o r arc pending against the Company for holding bcnami property under the Prohibition or Bcnumi Property Trnns:1ctions Act. 1988 (as amended in 2016) (fonnerly the Bcnami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)] and 

Rules made thereunder. 
d) During the current ycu r, the mun::igement has identi fi ed three non-core immovable properties fo r moneti sation purpose and act:ordingly class ifit:d from Propcrty Pinnt and Equipment to Asscts Held for Sale as it meets criteria of Assct hdd for sa le amounting Rs.681 Lakhs (March 31, 2023- Rs 407 

38. _Bjg!1t-of-use _A~~ct_IB.OU) 

Particulars 

Duild ings 

Vehicles 

Vehicles - ALD Cnrs 

Computers 

Plant & Machincrv 
To la) 

Right-of-use Asse t (ROU) 

Particulars 

Leasehold Lund 
Buildings 
Vehicles 
Vehicles - ALO Cllrs 
Computers 
Pinnt & Machincrv 
Tola! 

1. 

t,,'-----': 
~:'::rlf:il ~ll~ 

' 0-

As :it 
April 01, 2023 

24,202 

8 14 

22 

660 

134 

25,832 

As at 
April 01, 2022 

9 10 
19,059 

1,327 
22 

660 
38 

22,016 

Cross Block 

Asscls Reclassified 
Additions 

lo Held for Sale 

10,090 

6 

to 096 

Cross Block 

Assel.1 ReclaHified 
Additi ons 

to Held for Sa le 

6 916 
6,813 

7 -
96 

6 922 916 

Dispmrnls/ As al As 111 

Adjustment March 31, 202-4 April 01 , 2023 

2,874 3 1,418 6,264 

797 17 808 

7 2 1 7 

139 52 1 446 

134 29 
],817 32 111 7,554 

Oispos:ds/ As:11 As at 
Adjustment March 31, 2023 Ap ril 01, 2022 

78 
1,670 24.202 3,389 

513 814 642 
7 22 , 

660 324 
134 2 

2, 190 25 832 4,439 

Accumulated Amortilal iou 1"et Carrying Vnlue 

Amortization for the 
Assets 

Disposa ls/ As:i l As at 
Reclassified to 

Asat 
ye:ir 

Hehl for Sa le 
Adjustment March 31, 2024 M:1 rch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

5,303 2,049 9,518 21 ,900 17.938 

7 798 17 r, 

10 ] 14 7 15 
66 139 373 148 2 14 

28 57 77 105 
5 414 2,989 9 979 22 ,132 18,278 

Accu mul111 ed Amortb.alion 1"el Carrying Value 

Amortizaliou for !he 
Assets 

Disposals/ As:tt l{eclassified to As a l As at 
Adjustment March 31 , 2023 1\1:lrch 31, 2023 l\b rcb 31, 2022 year 

Held for S11lc 
2 80 832 

3,870 995 6,264 17.938 15.670 
471 305 8IJ8 6 685 

8 5 7 15 18 
122 446 2 14 336 
27 29 105 ]6 

4,500 KO 1,305 7,554 18,278 17,577 
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38. Right-of-use Asset (ROU} (Cont inued) 

The following are the amounts recognised m the statt:ment of profit und loss: 

P:,rticulars 

Depreciation cx.pensc of Right-of-use Assets 

Inte rest ex..e_ensc on Lease Liabilities 

Tot:11 

!\'oles: 

Yc:ir ended Yc:1 r ended 
March .'\I , 2024 March 3 1. 2023 

5,414 4.500 
1,897 1.650 
7,311 6,150 

.i) The aggregate dcpreci:11ion expenses on Right-o/:use asset (ROU) is included under depreciat ion nnd amortization expenses in !he Stmemcnl of Profit and Loss. (Reier Nute - JJ) 
b) The Company had tota l cash outflows fo r leases oft 6,297 lakhs during the year ended March 31, 2024. The maturity analysis of lease li:1bilit ics arc di:.closcd in noti: 21 uf these Cun~olida1cd finuncia\ s1a1cmcn1s . 

4. Goodwill 
Goodwill is recognized as the result of consol idation of our subsidiary, Gati Express and Supply Cha in Priva te Limited and the Business Transfer Agreement executed in 1hc financial year 20 11-1 2. r<.·prescnting the excess va lue of liabil ities 
over the acquired assi::ts. Goodwill urising upon business combinat ions is not amortised but lt:stcd for impainni::nt at least annually or more frequently if there is any indication that the cash gcncrJting unit to which goodwill is allocated is 
impaired. Gross carrying va lue and accumulutcd amort isation with respect to goodwill represen t Indian GAAP balances. 1h.1t have been c~11Tied forward us such, relating to business combination cn1crcd befo re the transition <la te i.e., April 01, 

2016. 

Particulars 

Gross carrying va lue 
Opening Balance 

Disposa ls 
Closing 8~11:m cc 

Accumul:1tccl A mor tisation 

Opening Bulam.:e 

Impairment Loss 

Disposals 

C losing Balance 
l\'et Carrying Value 

Asal 
March 31, 2024 

42,580 

422580 

422580 

Asitl 
M a rch 31, 2023 

42,580 

422580 

42,580 

The currying va lue uf the subsidiary cumpuny's ( Uuti Express Supply Chuin Priva te Limi1ed ) net identifiublc assc L'- has becn class ified as u smglc Cush Genernling Un it since they ri::present the smallest collei.:tion uf assets thul genernte 
indcpcndcnl cash nows. As a resu lt , the carrying va lue of goodwill has been assigned to 1he single idcntilicd Cash Generat ing Un it for the purposes of the impairment test. lmpa inncnt testi ng was pcrfomu~d on 31st March 2024. 

The recoverable amounls of the above cash gcncr.it ing units have been assessed using a va lue-in-use model. Value in use is generally calculated as the net present value o f the projec ted post- lax cash nows plus a tenninal value of the cash 
generating unit 10 which the goodwill is allocated. Initial ly, a post-tax di scount rate is applied to calculate the net present value of the post-tux cash flows. Key assumptions upon which the Company has based its detenninations of va lue-in-use 

include: 
a) Estimated cash flows fo r five years, based on management's projections. 
b) A terminal value arrived at by ex trapolating the last forecasted year cash flows to perpetuity, using a constan t \ong-tenn growth rate of 5%. 17,is long-tem, growth rate takes into consideration extemal macroeconomic sources of data . 

e) The pre tax discount mies used are bused on the Company's weighted averugt: cost of t.:~pitul 15.69%. 

The Company believes thrH any reasonably poss ible change in the key assumpt ions on which a recove rable ;.1moun1 is based wo uld not cause the aggregate carrying amount 10 exceed the aggrega te recoverable amount of the cash-generating 

unit. 

S. Other Tntant.?iblc Assets 

Part iculars As :t l 
April 01, 2023 

Computer Software 1,773 
To lal 1,773 

Q__1h~r_l ntan2ihlc Assets 

Particulars As11.t 
April 0 1, 2022 

Computer Software 1,752 
Totnl 

Ii 
11 
\\ - ' /4 • 
\ \ <'.,\ . •';>/; 
\' .:-, .... ;--.":---...,,,~ ... ;~/ 

·..:. :.f+'rr wt•-:,:•.:.::;;­
'--=:-_;~ 

12752 

Add itio ns 

Additio ns 

Gross Block 

35 
JS 

Disposals/ 
Adjustment 

Gross Block 

21 
21 

Disposa ls/ 
Ad justment 

557 
557 

A s al 
March J I, 202-' 

1,251 
l.!2S 1 

As at 
J\farc h 3 1, 2023 

1,773 
l.!773 

Asat 
April O I, 2023 

1,441 
1.!44 1 

As at 
April 01, 2022 

1,303 
l ,J0J 

Accum ul:lled Amorliwlion and Jm_e_airmcnl 
Aruurllz~1tlo 11 fo r Disposa ls/ 

1hr ,:rear Ad juslmeut 
138 547 
IJH 547 

Accumulated Amortization and Impairmen t 
Amurtiz;tliun fur Disposa ls/ 

the yc:1r Ad jus1mcnt 
IJX 
IJH 

Aiul 
M:1rch 31, 2024 

1.032 
1,032 

As.it 
M:1rch 3 1, 2023 

1,44 1 
1,44 1 

Net Car ryi ng Value 

Asal As:t l 
J\1:lrch 31, 2024 l\brch 3 1, 2023 

219 I 333 
219 I J3J 

!\ct Carrying Value 
As :it As :11 

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
333 I 450 
JJJ I 450 



All c1tr1,:o Cat i Limited (Formerly known as G:1ti Limited ) 
Noles 10 Consolidated Financi:1I Statements i:.s al :tnd fo r the Ycu Ended March 31, 202~ 
(All :unounts in lndi:rn Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise sh1tcd) 

6. 1!!1:wgiblc Assets under Development 

Softwan: under Development 
Toh&! 

1"otes: 
Expenses during the year capitali zed in respect of intangible A see ts under development. 

a) Other Expenses. 

Intangible assets under dewlopmcnt ageing schedule 
Amount for a p_eriod of 

Projects in progress 
As nt March 31. 2024 
As nt March 31, 2023 

1"otcs : 

Less than I 
Year 

37 1 

1-2 Y~ars 2 -3 Years l\ lorc th:m 3 Years 

59 

a) l11c Group docs not have any overdue projects as at March 31. 2024 and March 31, 2023 . 
b) l11c Group docs not have any projects where its cost has exceeded its original budget value. 
c) The Group has expensed olTRs 59 Lakhs o f Intangible assets under development during the year. 

1/n 

//,~~V'~ /_Co' 

\(! 1'vil . .Jf\,1g 
,, "'('. \ ,i ,-

\~~~~r·~~' ... -----:~~/~JI> 
-~~-•.·_ ..1;1_·1_,,1 .. •--'l 

-..:::-.:...:-:;:::.:-r 

Total 

371 
59 

As at As at 
March 31 , 2024 March 31 , 2023 

371 59 
371 59 

371 
371 



Allcargo Gati Limited {Formerly known as Gati Limited) 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 
(A ll amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

7. Other Non C urrent Financial Assets 

Considered good, unsecured 
St!c.-urity Dt!posit wi th Land lords tuw.:mls leases 

Tenn Deposit with Banks (o rigina l an<l remaining maturity more than 12 months) 

Margin Money with Banks (remaining maturity more than 12 months) 

Total(A) 

Gari K.ausar lmlia Limited of~ I 0/-each (*) 

Less: Impairment Allowance 
Total (8) 

Total (A)+(8) 

Asat 

March 31 , 202-l 

1,505 

8 
(8) 

1,505 

As at 

March 31, 2023 

1.012 

35 
1,047 

8 
(8) 

1,047 

(*) Gati Kausar India Limited ceased to be a subsidiary with effect from July 14 . 2021 . The Group has retained 7,518 number of equi ty shares as investment amounting to t 8 lakhs which was fully provided in 

earl ier years. 

8. Deferred Tax Assets, net 

MAT Credit 
Dctcncd Tax Assets, net 

Total 

8. 1. Movement in Deferred Tax Assets an<l Liabilities <luring the ) ' Car ended Mardi 31 , 2024 and March 31 1 2023 

Pa r ticula rs 

Deferred Tax Assets/( Liabilities) 
Propc1ty, Plant and Equipment 

Assets Held fo r Sale 
Allowances for Expected Credit Loss 

Employee Benefits - Gratuity and Compensated Absences 

Right of Use Assets 

Leases Liabilit ies 

Other Temporary Differences 

MAT Credit Entitl~mt:nt, net 

Net Deferred Tax Asscts/(Liabili ties) 

Particulars 

Deferred Tax Assets/(Liab ilities) 
Property, Plant and Equipment 

Assets Held for Sale 
Al lowances for Expected Credit Loss 

Employee Benefits - Gratui ry and Compensated Absences 
Right of Use Assets 

Lt!ases Li.ibilit ir;:s 

Other Temporary Difft:rences 

MAT Credi t Entitlement, net 

Net Deferred Tax Asscts/(Liabilities) 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

373 
(1,05 1) 
2.020 

800 
(4,587) 
4,928 

142 
10 

2,635 

As at 
March 31 , 2022 

237 

1,797 
510 

(4,213 ) 
4,328 

I IO 
IO 

2,779 

Recognised In Statement 
of Profi t & Loss 

(50) 
1,05 1 
(345) 
(31) 

(978) 
1,147 

IOI 

895 

Recognised In Statement 
of Profit & Loss 

I 36 
(1,051) 

223 
89 

(374) 
600 

32 

345) 

Recognised In 
Equity 

38 

38 

Recognised In 
Equ ity 

20 1 

201 

Asat 
March 31, 2024 

Ot hers 

Others 

10 
3,558 
3,568 

As at 
Ma rch 31, 2023 

10 
2.625 
2,635 

As at 
March 31 , 2024 

323 

1.675 
807 

(5.565) 
6.075 

2-!3 

IO 
3,568 

As at 

March 31. 2023 

373 

(1.051) 
2,020 

Sllll 

(4.587) 
4,928 

142 
10 

2.635 

Thi: Group has dete rmined that undistributed profits of its subsidiar ies, will not be distributed in the foreseeable futu re, Hence the Group has not crca1ed Deterred Tax Liability on the undistributed subsidary 
profits. 

9. Income tax assets, net 

Advance tax, net 

Total 

I 0. Other Non-C urrent Assets 

Considered good, unsecured 
Capital Advance 

Considered doubtful , unsecured 
Capital Advance 

Less: Allowance for Doubtfu l Advances 

Tota l (A) 

Balances with Stanttory Aut liurities 

Prepaid Expenses 

Total (8) 

Tota l (A)+(8) 

Asal 
March 3 I, 2024 

5.910 

5.910 

Asal 
March 31, 2024 

376 

I 73 
(I 73) 

376 

207 
12 

219 
595 

Asat 
March 31, 2023 

6.6 10 
6,6 10 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

2 1 

173 
( 173) 

21 

126 
13 

I 39 
160 



Alkargo Gati Limited (formerly known as Gati Limited) 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31 , 2024 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise sta ted) 

11. lm1rntorics 

(Al Lower of Cost and Net Realisable Value) 
StoL·k-in-Trnde • 
Total 

• Consists of Petrol, Diesel & Lubricants etc., 
Note: Nn inventories were pledged as security for liabilities during the current year and previous year. 

12. Tr:1dc Receivables 

Unsecu red 
Consi<l~red Good. 
Credit Impaired 

Total 
Less: Allowances for Expected Credi t loss (Refer Note: 42(C)l i)(a)) 

Total 

Trade Reccivahle ~1gcing schedule as at M~1rch 31 , 2024 

As at 
March 31, 2024 

2 15 
215 

As at 
March 31 , 202-1 

25,837 

3.896 
29.733 
(5.352) 

24,381 

Particulars Less lhan 6 

months 

Outstanding for following periods from the du{' date of pavment 
6 months -1 

i) Undisputed TrJde Receivable - Considered good 

ii) Undisputed Trade Receivable - Credit impaired 
iii) Disputed Trade Receivable - Considered good 
ivJ Disputed Trade Receivable - Credit impaired 
G ross Trade Receivables 

Less: Allowances for Expected Credit Loss 

8:.,lance :is at i\lanh 31, 2024 

Trndc receivable agcin~ schedule as at March 31 , 202.l 

Not due 
16.128 

16,128 

Year 

8,655 650 

125 
8,663 775 

1-2 Years 2-JYcars More than 3 Years 
20' _, 181 

141 

459 229 2.934 

682 410 3,075 

Outstanding for following periods from the due date of payment 
Parficul:1r"i Less than 6 

Not due months 6 months - 1 Yc:u-
i) Undisputed Tr~de Receivable - Considered good 

ii, Undisputed TraJ c Rl!ccivable - Credit impaired 
iii) Di:;pul cd rrade Re-ceiv,ible - Considered good 
iv) Disputed Trade Receivable - Credit impaired 
Gross Tra de Receivables 

Les~: Allo,vances for Expected Credit Loss 

Balancl' !IS at l\lnrch 3 1, 2023 

i'iotc : 

14.160 

1-1,160 

12.820 1,470 

12,820 1,470 

iJ No Trade rece ivables m\: due from directors and other officers oft he Company ei ther severally or jointly with any other person. 
ii) The Carryi ng amount of trade receivables is pledged as security for working capital loans. (Refer Note 23} 
iii) Trade Receivables arc non interest bearing and arc generally on tcnns of 30 to 90 days. 

!JA. Cash and Cas h Eq uivalents 

Balam:,·s with Banks: 
In Current Accounts 
·1 erm deposits with bank (or igin~,! maturities le!-s than 3 months) 

Cash on hand 

Total 

138. Other Bank Balances 

Term deposits with bank (original maturities more than 3 monlhs but less than 12 months) 
Margin money with bank (originJI maturities more than 3 months but less than 12 months) 
Unpaid Dividend accounl 
Total 

1.a . Other Current Financial Assets 

Considered good, unsecured 
Receivable towards management fees and ESAR from related panics (refer Related Party Nole 45(C)) 
Security Deposit with Land lords 1owards leases 
SC'c urity f1cposits with vendors 

Accrued Interest on Deposits 
lnrcr-Co~,orate Deposits (!CD's) 

Earnest Money Deposits 

Advance to Employees 
Other receivables 

Total (A) 

Consid en ~d doubtful, unsecured 
Other receivables 

L1:ss: Al llJwancl! for Doubtful Rt!ct:1v.!ble 

Total (B) 
Total (A)+(B) 

1-2 Years 2 -3 Years More than 3 Years 
1,536 561 

2 19 

143 3.077 
1,536 704 3.296 

As al 
March 31, 202-1 

3.788 
5.057 

18 
8.863 

Asat 
March 31, 202-1 

8.525 
11 4 
37 

8,676 

As at 
March 31, 2024 

88 1 
870 

57 

88 
25 

6 
15 

211 
2,153 

1.9 1 I 
( 1.9 1 I) 

2.153 

As at 
Ma rch 3 I, 2023 

2-14 
244 

..\sat 
March 3 I. 2023 

Tola! 

Total 

As :it 

30.547 

3.439 
33,986 
(7.308) 
26,678 

25.837 
141 

3.755 
29.733 

(5.352) 

2-1.] 81 

30.5-17 
219 

3.220 
33,986 

t 7.308) 

26.678 

Ma.-d, 31 . 2023 

1.87X 

15 
l ,89J 

As at 

M :irch 31. 2023 
7.63 7 

67 

55 
7,759 

As al 
March 3 1. 2023 

768 

1.1 % 

293 

100 
23 

6 
10 

35 
2,431 

2,327 
(2,327) 

2.431 



Allcargu Gati Limited (Formerly known as Gati Limited) 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31. 2024 
(All a mounts in Indian Rupees lakhs. unless otherwise st:1tcd) 

15. Other Current Assets 

Considered good, unsecured 
Advance ;.1ga inst Supply of Goods :.i nd Services for truck hire charges 

Advance aga insl Supply or Goods and Services for oLhcrs 

Considered doubtful. unsecured 
Advance against Supply of Goods and Service 
Less: Allowance for Doubtfu l Ad vances 
Total (A) 

Prepaid Expenses 
Balances wi th Statutory Aut hori ties 
O1hers 
Total (B) 

Total (A)+(B) 

I 6. Assets Held for Sa le 

A) Propertv. Plan t & Eq uipment 

Land & Bui lding 

Total 

Mo,·emcnt of Assets held for sale 

Particulars 

Open ing Balance of Assets held for sale 
Classified to Asse ts held fo r sale during the year (Refer Note 3A) 
Disposa l of Assets held fo r sale during the year 
Closing Balance of Asse ts held for sale 

As at 
March 3 1, 202-1 

1.345 
541 

458 
(45 8) 

1.886 

729 
788 

1,520 

3,406 

Asal 
March 31, 2024 

1.346 

1,346 

As 11t 
Ma rch 31 , 202-1 

7.388 
68 1 

(6,723) 
1,346 

Asat 
March 31. 2023 

711 
746 

458 
(-158) 

1.457 

500 
1. 148 

8 
1,656 

3, 113 

As at 
Ma rch 3 1. 2023 

7.388 

7,388 

As:t t 

Ma rch 3 1, 2023 
13,260 
1,243 

(7 .11 5) 
7,388 

Note - The Group has adopted an Asset Light Strategy, basis which the decision was taken to se ll the all the non-core immovable properties and use 1he proceeds from such sale to pay the debt. Exceptional 1km 
refers to \os.~/gain on disposal of such ass1.;1s as at March 3 1, 2024 in line with Ind AS 105. the Group has iakcn necessary steps and negotiation is ongoing wlth the pro!-pcc1ivc buyers for 1hc sale of assets classified 
as AHS which is cxp1,;ctcd to be concluded in next one year. 
Thi! Group has sold pruperties of Rs. 6,723 !akhs and has recorded a gain of Rs. 1,066 lakh~ in exceptiona l item.The proceeds from sale of propertil;!S is Rs.7,779 Lakhs included net of advam:.:s fl'(;Cived againsl 
Sale of propertes. 

B) lnvcstmrnls 

Jnn'stmcnt in an Associate 

Gati Ship Limited on I 0/- each 
Less: Impairment Allowance 

Tota l 

Note: 

As at Ma.-ch 31. 2024 
Number / Units 

48 ,00,000 

Amount 

8,623 
(8.623) 

As at Ma rch 31 , 2023 

Number / Uni ls 

48,00,000 

Amount 

8.623 
(8 .623) 

a) The Buard has taken ncl:cssary steps and negotiation is ongoing wi1h the prospec1ive buyers for disposal of the above Property Plant & Equipment and investments and transact ion is expected to be l·ondudetl in 
ne.'<I one year. 

b) The title d1,;cds of all the immovable propl'l1ics (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements arc duly executed in favour of the lessee), are held in the name of the Holding 
Company, except fo r the following: 

Description of item of Property 
G ross Ca rrying Title deeds held 

Freehold bui lding (Chennai Mya lpore) 

Freehold building (Sholapur) 

l 7. Share Capital 

Authorized sha re capital 
Equity Sil.Ires of t 2/- each 

Issued eq uity capital 

Equity Shares oft 2/- each fol ly paid up 

Subscrihed and fully paid-up: 

Equity Shares on 2/- each fully paid up 

I BA/ 
,I 

·~,.:.._'!:~ ~ v ...... / 

Value 

352 

0.01 

r/ lJ 

in the name of 

Transport 
Corporat ion of 
India Limited 

Transport 
Corporation of 
India Limited 

\ \'hether title deed holder is a 
Promoter.director or relative or 

Promoter/director or employee or promoter Since which year 

Property held 

No 

No 

As at 
March 3 1, 2024 

2000 

2000 

Amount 

11,50,00.000 ____ 3~•'_-o_o_ 
3,500 

13.02,52.027 ____ 2_,6_0_5_ 

,52 ,027 
,52,027 

2,605 

2,605 
2.605 

Reason for not being held in the na me of 
th(• Company 

The asset was transferred to the Company 
pursuant to th~ business transfer i.llTimgcmcnt 
with Transport Corporation of India Li mited 
n. nd the same is in the rocess of sale 

The asset was transferred to the Company 
pursu.mt to the business transfer ~irrangement 
with Transpo11 Corporation of India Limited 
and the same is in the procc!-,S of sale 

Asal 
March 31 , 2023 

~umber Amount 

17,50,00,000 ______ 3~,5_00_ 
3.500 

13,01,30,117 ______ 2._6_03_ 
2,603 

13,0 1,3 0,11 7 ______ 2._6_03_ 

13,01,30,11 7 =====2,=60=3= 



Allcargo Ga ti Limited (Formerly known as Gati Lim ited) 
Notes to Consolid ated Fin:rnci:11 Statements as at and for the Year Ended Ma rch 31 , 2024 
(A ll a mounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

I 7. Share C a pital (C ontinued) 

a) Reconciliat ion of equity shares outs landing at the beeinning and at the end of year: 

Particula rs 

S trnres :1 t the beginni ng of the yea r 

Add: Shares isuued on allotment during the year ( Refer (i) & (ii) ) 

Sha r es a t the end of the vc:ir 

i) Deta il s of shares issued/allotted during the fi nancial year 2023 -24 arc as follows · 

Date of allotment Mode of Issue/allotment 
a) August 04, 2023 Employee Stock Appreciation Righ1s 

h) September 02, 2023 Employee Srock Appm.: iation Rights 

c) November 03, 2023 Employee Stock Appreciation Righls 

d) February 02. 2024 Employee Stock Apprec iat ion Rights 

rot a! 

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 

No. of Shares Amou nt No. of Sha res Amount 

13.01.30.1 17 2.603 12.29.68,997 2,..\59 

1.21 .910 2 7 1,6 1, 120 1..\4 

13,02,52,027 2,605 13,0 1,30, 11 7 2.603 

No. of shares allotted Face value per sh· Nature of Considerat ion 
24,866 2 Cash 

19,469 2 Cash 

62.885 2 Cush 

14.690 2 Cash 

1,2 1,910 

ii} During the previous fina ncial yea r. the Board of Di rectors of the Company have approved the allotment of 71,6 I, 120 (Seventy One Lakhs Sixty One Thousand One Hundred and Twenty} Equity Shares of a face 

value or Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two O nly) fully paic.l up. to Allcargo Logistics Limi ted, Promoter of the Company, pursuant to the exercise o f options attached to the Warrants allo t tee.I on June 17 . 2021 and upon the 
receipt of balance 75% of the subscription money. Consequent to above allotment, the paid-up equity shares capita l of the Company has increased by Rs. 1,43 ,22,240/- (Rupees One Crore Fourty Three Lakhs 
Twc-my Two Thousand Two Hundred and Founy Only) which represents 71,61, 120 (Scvemy One Lacs Sixty One Thousand One Hundred Jnd Twenty) Equi ty Shares of face va lue of Rs. 2/- I Rupees Two Only) 
each. 

b) Terms /Rights attached to Shareholders 
The Company has on ly one class of issued shares i.e. Equity Shares having par va lue oft 2 I- per share. Each holder of Equity Shares is entit led to one vote per share and ranks pari passu. In the event of 
liquidation, the equity shareholders arc e ligible to rece ive the remain ing assets of the Company afte r payment of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding. 

c) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company: 

Part icul:1rs 

Allcargo Logistics Limited 

Mr. Mukul Mahavir Agrawal 

Tota l 

As a t M:irch 31. 2024 
No. of Shares % Holding 

6.53.30.095 50. 16% 

70,00.000 5.37% 

7,23,30,095 55.53 % 

As at March 3 1, 2023 

No. of Shares % Ho lding 
6.53,30,095 50.20°'<, 

70,00,000 5.38% 

7,23.30,095 55.58% 
d} The Company has ne ither a llotted any equity shares fo r considera tion o ther than cash nor has issued any bonus shares nor has bought back any shares during lhe period o f fi ve years preceding the date at which 

Bab11cc Sheet is prepared . 

e) Nu calls are unp,1i<l by any directors or officers of the company during the year. 

0 Deta ils of sh:ues held b ' promoters 

SI. No. Name of the Promoter 

I Allcargo Logistics Limi ted (effective from April 08, 2020) 

2 Nccrn And Children Trnst 

3 Mahcndra Kumar Agarwal 

➔ Tt·i Finance Limited 

5 Mahcndra Kumar Aganval & Suns HUF 

(, Maht:ndra Invt:slmt:nt Advisors Private Limited 

7 Jubilee Commercial & Trading PrivJte Limited 

8 Dlmtv Agarwal Benefit Trust 

9 Manish Ag:mva l Benefit Trust 

IO Bunny lnves lments & Finance Private Limited 

T otal 

As at Mar ch 31, 2024 

Number of 
% of Shareholdi ng 

Shares hold ing 

6.53,30.095 50. 16 

23. 15,889 1.78 
2,24,935 0. 17 

2,8 ..\ ,838 0.22 

-l.90, 11 8 IJ.38 

1,5 1,577 0. 12 

20,000 0.02 

8,750 0.01 

1,19.728 0.09 

0.00 

6,89,45,930 52.93 

As at March 31 1 2023 

Number of 
%, of Shareholding % Changl' 

Sh:1rcs holding durin J,: the Y«.•a r 
6,53.30,095 50.20 oo~ 

23. I 5,889 1. 78 O~u 
2,24.935 0.1 7 0" 

..\ ,88.347 0.38 -42 % 

5,41,568 0.42 -l0% 

1,51,577 0.1 2 0% 
20,000 0.02 0°,o 

8,750 0.0 1 0% 
24,728 0.02 384% 

0.00 0% 
6,91,05,889 53 .1 2 

Note : During the year, the fo llowing Promoter and Promoter Group members have applied for reclassification fro m "Promoter and Promoter Group" category to "Public" category under Regulation 31 A of SEBI 
LODR Regulations.20 15:-

1) Mahendra Kumar Aga rwal 

2) Mahendra Kumar Agarwal & Sons HUF 

3) TC I Finance Limited 

4) Mahcndra Investment Advisors Private Limited 

5) Jubil.:c Commercial & Trading Private Limited 

6) Bunny Investments And Finance Private Limited 

18. Other Et1uitv 

a) Securities Premium 

b) General Reserve 

c) Capital Reserve 

d} Tonnage Tax Rese rve (Util ized) 

c} Share based payment reserve (ESARs - Equity} 

f) Special Reserve 

g) Retained Eaming 

Tota l 

T he description, na ture, purpose and movcmcnr of each r('servc under other equity arc :1s follows :-

a) Securit ies r rcm ium : 
Securities premium is use<l tu record the premium on issue of equity shares. The same can be ut ilised in accordance with the provisions of The Companies Act. 20 I 3. 

b) General ll. ('scrvc : 
Genc::rnl rl.!se,ve is the retained earn ings of the Group. which are kept aside out of the Group pro li t to meet fu ture obligat ions, if any. 

c) Capital Reser,·e : 

Capiial Reserve allotment of convc111ble waJTants was forfe ited ~md transfcnTcd to Capital Reserve Account. 

' 
,:: 

Asal 
Ma rch 3 1, 2024 

42,230 

10,53 1 

2,084 

929 

2.0 19 
14,707 

( 11 ,560) 

60,940 

As at 
March 3 1, 2023 

41.924 

10,505 

2.084 

929 

1.649 

14.707 

(12,934) 

58,86-l 



Alkargo Cati Limited (Formerly known as Cati Limited) 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 
(All a mounts in Indian Rupl·es lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

18. Other Equity (Continued) 

d) Tonnage Tax Reservt- (Utilised): 
This reserve is a statuto1y reserve which is created and will be utilized in accordance with the provisions of Section 11 SYT of ln1,;omc tax Act I 96 I to comply with the provisions of 'Tonnage Tax Sehi:.·mc· under 
Chapter XII-G of Income tax Act. 1961. 

e) Share based payment Reserve: 

The share based payment rese rve is used to record the value of cquity-scnlcd share based payment transactions with employees. The amount recorded in this rcser\'c is transferred to securities premium upl.ln 
exercise of stock appreciation rights options by employees. The amount outstanding in the "Share based payment reserve" will be transferred to "General R~servc", when the options are lapsed / cancclkd. 

f) Special Reserve: 

The I Ion 'hie Andhra Pradesh I ligh Court, approved the Scheme of Arrangement for amalgamation. (The Scheme) ville its Order dated March 19, 2013 which interal ia. pem1its creation of a capital reserve to be 
ca llt'd Spec ial Reserve to which shall be credited excess of value of asse ts over value of liab ilities on amalgamat ion of the subsidiaries amounting to t 55,554 Lakhs to be utilized by the Company to adjust 
therefrom any capital losses arising from transfer of assets and certain other losses, any balance remaining in the Special Reserve shall be available for adjustment aga inst any future pennanent diminution in tht: 
value of assl·ts and exceptional items etc. as specified in the Scheme as the Board o f directors may deem fit. 

g) Retained Ea rnings: 
Retained earnings comprise of net accumulated profit/ (loss) o f the Group, arter declaration of dividend. 

The movement of Other equity as fo llows: 

i) The movement of Securit ies Premium 

Opening Balance 
Add: Issue of shares pursuant to prcfential allotment 
Add: Transfer on account of exercise o r ESARs 

Closin Balance 

ii) The movement of General Rescn·e 

Opening Balance 
Add: Transfer on account o t ESARs not exercised 

Closin Balance 

iii ) The movl'ment of Ca pita l Reser ve 

Opening Balance 
Addl(Loss): Adjustment during year 

Closino Balance 

iv) The movt:mcnt of Tonrrnge Tax Reserve (Utilised) 

Opening B:1 lnncc 

Ad<l/(Lt::ss): Ad\1suncnt Jur in, ye;::a r 

Closin Bal:.111cr 

, ·) The movement of Share based payment reserve (ES.-\Rs - Equity) 

Opening Balance 
Add: Share based payment c,xpcnsc 

Less: Transfer on account of ESARs not exercised 
Less: Transfer on account of exercise of ESARs 

C losin, Balance 

vi) The movement of Special Reserve 

Opt·ning Balance 
Add/(Lcss}: Adj ustment during year 

Closin Balance 

vii) Th e movement of Reta ined Earning 

Opening Balance 
Adel: Profit/(loss} for 1he yea r 

Add: Other Comprehensive income fu r the year 
Closin , Balance 

19. r-;011 controlling interest 

Non controlling interest 
Add: Loss for the year anributablc to Non-co111rolling inlcrcst 

Add: Other comprehensive income fo r the year 
Total 

As at 
Ma rch 31, 2024 

41,924 

306 

42,230 

Asat 
March 31, 202.J 

10,505 
26 

10,531 

As at 

Ma rch 31, 202.J 

2.08.J 

2,084 

As at 

March 31 , 2024 

929 

929 

As at 
March 31, 202.J 

1,649 
702 
(26) 

(306) 

2,01 9 

As at 
March 31, 202-l 

14,707 

14,707 

As at 
M:irch 31, 202.J 

(12,934) 
1,453 

(79) 

(1 1.560) 

As at 
March 31, 2024 

7,344 

(841) 

(34) 

6,469 

Asat 
March 31 , 2023 

35,067 
6,85 7 

41.92.J 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

10.505 

10,505 

As a t 

March 31, 2023 

2,0H-l 

2.08.J 

~sat 

March 31, 2023 

929 

929 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

56 
1,593 

1,649 

As at 
March 3 1, 21123 

1-l,707 

14,707 

As.it 
March 31, 2023 

(11 ,572} 
(928) 

(-133) 
(12,934) 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

7.686 

( 163) 

( 179) 

7,344 



Allcargo Gati Limited (Formerly known as Cati Limited) 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

20. Non CurTcnt Borrowinos 

Secured 
ii) Vehicle Loan frum Banks 

Total(.-\) 
Unsecured 

Fixed Deposits from Public 
Total (B) 
Total (A)+(B) 

Vehicle l0,111s from Banks is n:paid & Fixed Deposits from Public is matured during the yt:ar. 

21. Lease Liabilities 

Notes: 

Secu red 
Lease Obligat ion 

Total 

As at March 31, 2024 

Non - Current 

As at March 31, 202~ 

Current 
Maturities 

Non - Cur rent Current 

19,284 4,900 
19,284 4,900 

As at March 31 , 2023 

Non - Current Current Maturities 

10 

99 
99 

109 

As at March 31, 2023 

Non - Current Current 

16,052 3,575 

16.052 3.575 

{a ) The Company has lease contracts for certain items of Computers. Vehicles, Land & Buildings. The Company's obligat ions under lcas~s are secured by the lessor's title to the leased assets. 

(b) Mon·mcnt in lease liabilities durinu the year ended March 31 , 2024 

Particulars 

Lease li:-.bilitics :1t lhc beginning of the year 
Ri.!cugnit1011 o f 11.!as~ liab iliry during the year 

Interest cost accrued t..luring the year 
Payment of lease liabi li ties including interest 

Decognition of right -of-use liabil ity during the year 
Lease liabili ties at the end of the year 

(c) Amounts recognised in the statement of cash flow arising from financing activities 

Particuh1rs 

Total cash outllo" for leases 

(d) Future prn'mcnl of lease liabilities on an undiscountcd basis 

Parti culars 

Nol later than one year 

Later 1hm1 one year but not bter than five years 

1-2 years 
2-1 y!..!ars 

3-4 years 

-4-5 years 

Lmcr than five y~ars 

Total 

Asat 
March 31, 202~ 

19,627 
9,801 
1,897 

(6.298) 
(843) 

24,184 

Yc:U" ended 
March 3 I, 2024 

6,298 

As :1t 

March JI, 20H 

6.686 

5.923 
4.815 
3,953 
1,760 

10,499 
33,636 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

17,201 
6,733 
1.650 

(5.044) 
(9 13) 

19.627 

\'ca1· ended 
March 31. 2023 

5,044 

As at 
March JI , 2023 

5.073 

4.432 
3.R I () 

3.029 
2.30 1 

10,306 
28.960 

(c} ll'asc payments for less than I year lca~c contrac1S as we ll as for low value items for the y<:a r ended March 31.1024 is ~ 2,978 Lakhs (March 31, 2023 - t 3,6 12 Lakhs)(includcd in other expenses and operat ing 
~xpcnses). 

22. Provisions 

Em ployee Benefits 
Gra tuity (Refer Note 38) 

Compensated Absences (Refer Note 38) 

Total 

As at March 31, 2024 

Non- C urrent 

1,678 
489 

2,167 

Current 

798 
310 

1,108 

As at March 31. 2023 

Non- C urrent Current 

1,500 825 
420 496 

1,920 1,321 



Alkargo Cati Limited (Formerly known as Cati Limited) 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 
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23. Current Borrowinus 

Secured 
i) Working Capital facilities from Banks 

Cash Credit 
ii) Current Maturit ies of Long term Borrowings 

Total 

Asat 
M:irch 31, 2024 

14,425 

14,425 

Asat 
March 31, 2023 

12.340 
109 

12,449 

a) Working Capital Borrowings in mpees is secured by book <lebts and other current assets of the Company on pari-passu charge with all working capital lenders under multiple banking arrangement. Weighted 

average ra te of interest is 7.45%. 
b) In case or one of the subsidiary "G;;1ti Express & Supply Chain Private Limited " where the Company has been sanctioned working capital facilities from banks on the basis of security of current assets.The 
company has filed quarterly returns/ statements with such banks arc in agreement with the books of account other than those set below fo r FY 2023-24. 

Quarter ended 

Jun-23 

Scp-23 

Dec-23 

M.ir-24 

Quarter ended 

Jun-22 

Scp-22 

Dec-22 

Mar~23 

~fame of bank 

I) Axis Bank, 
2) lnduslnd Bank, 
3) Bank of 
Bahrain and 
Kuwait , 
4) Federal Bank. 

Name of bank 

1) A.,is Bank, 
2) lnduslnd Bank, 

3) Bank of 
Bahrain and 

Kuwai t, 
4) Federal Bank, 

5) Standard 
Chancrcd Bank 

c) Reconciliation of liabilit ies arising from financing acti,1itics 

Particulars 

B.ilance as at March 31 , 2023 
ProcccdSt(Repaymcnt) of Short term bo1Towings (Net) 

Repayment of Fixed dcpos iis from Public repaid during the year 

Long tcnn bonowings r~pa id during the year 

Balance as at !\larch 31, 2024 
(*)Includes cun-cnt maturities of long term borrowings 

Rc(·onciliation of liabilities arisin~ from financing activities 

Particulars 

Balance as at l\larch 31, 2022 
Proc{'cds/(Rcpaymcnt) o f Short term borrowings (Net) 

Repayment of Fixed deposits from Public repaid during the year 

Long tcnn bonowings re-paid during the year 

Balance as at l\larch 31, 2023 
(*) Includes cun-ent maturities of long term borrowings 

Particulars 

Gross Trade 
Receivables 

Particulan 

Gross Trade 
Receivables 

Amount as per books of account 

34,8 13 

35,329 

31,21-1 

27,938 

Amount as per books of account 

32,968 

33,977 

34,938 

32,1 32 

d) Evaluation of financial covenant compliance and key performance indicators of material subsidiar~· 
Rank As at Financial Covenants 

March 31, 2024 

lnduslnd Bank 8,650 
Allcargo to hold -W% of Allcargo Gati Limited and management 

cuntrol 

Bank of Bahrain and Kuwait a) Current Ratio - Minimum 1.10 
3,500 b) TOUfNW - Maximum 3 times 

a) TOUTNW - M:.iximum 4 times 
Federal Bank b) Debt/Equity - Maximum 2 times 

1,800 c) Dobt/E lllTDA - Below 4 times 

Amount as reported in the quarterly 
retunt/ statement 

34,8 13 

35,329 

31,2 14 

27,938 

Amount as reported in the quarterly 
return/ statement 

32,968 

33.977 

34,938 

32, 132 

Amount of 
difference 

Amount of 
difference 

Year ended March 3 1, 2024 

Public Deposits 

99 

(99) 

Short Term 
Borrowinos 

12,340 
2,085 

14,425 

Long Term 
Borrowings * 

II 

ill) 

Year ended March 31 , 2023 

Public Deposits 
Short Term Long Tenn 
Borrowings 

404 

(306 ) 

99 

13.806 
( 1.466) 

12,340 

Results of pcrformanc.e indicators 

a) Currc-nt Ratio - 0.81 
b) TOUTNW - 7.29 

a) TOU TNW - 7.29 
b) Debt/Equity- 0.83 
c} Debt/EIJ ITDA - 2.27 

Borrowin~s * 
1,024 

( 1.0 13) 
II 

Covenant Breach 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

"The breach of financial covenants represents instances where the performance indicators did not meet the cri tc ri3 set by bankers for credit line arrangements. The breach of covenants entails 2% penal interest. 
These breaches with t\vo banking partners are in existt:nce since the time of loan sanction and renewal. Further, till the dare of approval of these financial statements, lenders ha'w e no! demanded for 1he pt:nal intert:sl 

and b:.isc<l on the discussion have agreed to waive off the penal interest. Other than penal interest. there are no other implications. Considering the present financial pos ition the company maintains a healthy cash 
!low to meet i1's obligations." 

Bank As at Financial Covenants 

March 31, 2023 
lnduslnd Bank 7,050 Allcargo lo hold 40% of Allcargo Gati Limited and management 

Bank of Bahrain an<l Kuwait a) Curren t Ratio - Minimum 1.1 0 
2,500 b) TOUT \V - Max imum 3 times 

a) TOUfN W - Maximum 4 times 
Federal Bank b) Debt/Equity- Maximum 2 times 

2,3110 c) Debt/EBITDA - Below 4 times 

Results of performance indicators 

a) Current Ratio - 0.90 
b) TOUfNW - 4.95 

NW-4.95 

Covena nt Breach 

No 

Yes 

Yes 



Allcargo Gati Limited (Formerly known as Gati Limited) 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, unless othenvise stated) 

23. Current Borrowings (Continued) 

"Th~ breach of financial covenants represents instances where the pcrfonnance indicators did not meet the cri teria set by bankers for credit line aiTangcments. The breach of covenants entails 2% penal interest. 
Tht!st: brem.:hes with twu banking par1nc:rs are in t!Xistence since the time of loan sanction and rc:newal. Funher, till the: date of approval of thc:se Financial statements, lenders have 1101 demanded fur the pt:nal 
interest and based on the discussion have agreed to waive off the penal interest. Other than penal interest, there are no other implications. Considering the present financial position the Company mainrn ins a healthy 
cash flow to meet it's obligat ions." 

e) The Company had uncommitted lines of credit oft 8,573 lakJ1s and ~ I 0, 160 lakhs as at March 3 1, 20:!4 and March 31, 2023, respectively, from its banks for worki ng capital requirements. The.! Company draw 
upon thest! lines of credit bast:d on its working capita l requirements . 

24. Trade P:i\'ahlcs 

Total Outs1and ing dues o f micro and small enterprises (Refer Note 40) 
Total Outstanding Jucs of crcdilors other than micro and small enterprises 

Total 

Trade pa)·ablcs agein~ schedule as at March 31, 2024 

Particulars 

iJ Undisputed MSME 
ii) Undisputed Others 

Trade payables ageing schedule as at March 31, 2023 

Particulars 

i) Undisputed MSME 
ii) Undisputed Others 

2S . Other Current Financial Liabilities 

Accrncd Expc-11ses 
Security Deposits 
Employee Rc\atcd Liabilities 
Interest Accrued hut not due on Borrowings 
Unpm<l Dividends 
Unpaid matured deposits and interes t acl·ured thereon 

Liability towards guarantee invoked#-
Others 
Total 

As at 

March 31 , 2024 
1,078 
7,76 1 
8,839 

Outstanding for following periods from the due date of payment 
Ll'ss than I Year 1-2 Years 2 -3 Years More than 3 Yl'ars 

1.073 
7,477 

8,550 

80 

85 

23 181 

23 181 

Outstanding for following periods from the due date or payment 

Less th:rn 1 Year 1-2 \'ears 2 - 3 Years More th an 3 Years 
1,1~-l -l 
8,207 48 132 

9 331 48 132 

Asat 
March 31, 2024 

3.752 

2,58 5 
1,1 96 

10 
37 
18 

2,067 
9,665 

# Represents relinquishment of Corporate Guarantee. Refer note 35 of exceptional items for detailed explanation. 

26. O ther C urrent Liabilities 

Statutory liabilities 
AJYancc received tO\\ards sa le ofpropcr1ics classified under AHS 
O1hcrs 
Total 

. , .. ,, 

I 

''-:<·\; ·.'_~-----~~~:,~:.-/' 
.... __ .. ,_.;,t-· · ,·7:'-:·~#­

·~.::.. ... : -~ _ ... _ ..,~ 
---

As al 
March 31, 2024 

1.749 
164 
29 

1,942 

.-\s at 
March 31, 2023 

1.128 
8.387 
9,515 

Total 

1,078 

7,761 

8,839 

Total 
1,128 
8,387 

9 515 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

3.765 
2,689 

1.993 
16 
55 
71 

2.360 
2.135 

13.084 

As at 
Ma rch 31 , 2023 

1.510 
174 
58 

1,742 



Allcargo Cati Limited (Formerly known as Cati Limited) 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31 , 2024 
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27. Revenne From Ope.-ations 

Sak of Services 
Freight, E-commerce and Miscellaneous services 

Sale of Products 
Sale of Diesel , Petrol and Lubricants & Others 

Total (A) 

Other Operating Revenue 
Sale of unclaimed goods 

Management Fee from Related parties 

Total (B) 

Total (A)+(B) 

A. Revenue from cont.-acts with customers disaggregated based on .-evenue streams. 

Particulars 

Revenue based on product & services 
a) Express Distribution and Supply Chain 

b) fuel Stations 
c) Una llocated 

Total 
Revenne based on Geography 
India 

Overseas 

Total 
Reconciliation of Revenue from Operation with contract price 
Revenue as per contract price 

Less: 
Discounts 

Credit Notes 

Unsatisfied Performance Obligation 
Revenue from Operations 

Transaction Price - Unstatisfied Performance Obligation 

Year ended 
March 31, 2024 

1,47,239 

21,915 
1,69,154 

194 

451 

645 

1,69,799 

Year ended 
March 31 , 2024 

1,47,433 

2 1,9 15 

451 

1,69,799 

1,69,799 

1,69,799 

1,76,822 

(273) 

(4 ,093) 
(3,302 ) 

1,69,154 

Year ended 
March 31 , 2023 

1,46,300 

25,444 
1,71,74-t 

460 

11 3 

573 

1,72,317 

Year ended 
March 31, 2023 

1,46.592 

25 ,444 

28 1 
1,72,317 

1,72,317 

1,72,3 17 

1,77,251 

(207) 
(2,447) 

(2 ,853 ) 

1,71 ,744 

The Group's unsati sfied performance obligations mainly arises on account of undelivered shipments. The aggregate va lue of transaction price allocated to the 
unsatisfied performance obligations as at March 31 , 2024 is ~ 3,302 lakhs ( previous Year ~ 2,853 lakhs), which is expected to be recogn ised during next year 
after delive1y of shipments. 

There are no customers which individually accounted for more than I 0% of revenue during the period ended 31 March, 2024 

B. Contract Balances 

Particulars 

Trade Receivables 
Less:Allowances for Expected Credit loss 

Total 

28. Other Income 

In terest income 

On Deposit with Bank and Others 

On Inter corporate deposits 

On Refund of Income Tax 

On Unwinding of Other financial Assests 

Rental Income 

Profit on Disposal of Prope11y, Plant and Equipment, net 

Liabilities no longer required - written back 

Gain on Lease Mod ification, net 

Gain on Sale of Mutual funds, net 

Miscellaneous Income, net 

Total 

As at 
March 31, 2024 

29,73 3 

(5,352) 
24,381 

Year ended 
March 31, 2024 

569 

31 

132 

140 

13 

141 

77 

48 
1,151 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

33 ,986 

(7,308) 
26,678 

Year ended 
March 31, 2023 

225 

158 

89 

53 

2 1 

1,684 

22 

8 

27 
2,287 
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29. O[!ei-ating Ex[!enses 

Freight - Linchual services 

Freight - First mile pickup and last mile delivery charges 

Freight - Air freight services 

Handling Charges 

Supply Chain Management Services 

Other Operating Expenses 

Total 

30 Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade 

O[!ening Stock : 
Stock-in-trade 

Closing Stock: 
Stock-in-trade 

Decrease in Inventories of Stock-in-trade, net of allowances 

31. EmJ:!IO:)'.CC Benefit ExJ:!enses 

Salaries, Wages & Bonus 

Contribution lo Provident and other Funds 

Share Based Payment Expenses (Refer note 58) 

Staff Welfare Expenses 

Total 

Note: 

32. Finance Costs 

Interest Expenses 

On Tern, Loans and Working Capital Loans 

On Lease Liabilities 

On Public Deposi ts 

Others 
Total 

33. De[!reciation and Amortization Ex[!ense 

Depreciation on Property. Plant and Equipment (Refer Note 3A) 

Depreciation on Right-of-use Asset (Refer Note 3B) 

Amortisation of Intangible Assets (Refer Note 5) 

Total 

Year ended Year ended 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

69,018 66,790 

27,584 26,614 

4,086 3,960 

5, 157 4 ,528 

3,740 2,803 

2,040 1,259 

1,11,625 1,05,954 

Year ended Year ended 
March 31 , 2024 March 31, 2023 

244 280 

244 280 

(215) (244) 

(215) (244) 
29 36 

Year ended Year ended 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

15,782 16,243 

1.232 1,167 

413 924 

299 48 1 
17,726 18,815 

Year ended Year ended 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

1. 102 1,251 

1,897 1.65 0 

3 30 

5 
3,002 2,936 

Year ended Year ended 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

1,342 1,283 

5,414 4,500 

138 138 
6,894 5,921 
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34. Other Expenses 

Lease Rental 
Office Maintianance 

Professional and Consultancy Charges 
Repairs and Maintenance 

Computers 

Plant and Equ ipment 

Vehicles 

Buildings 

Others 
Management Fee 

Electrici ty Expen ses 

Automation Network Expenses 

Travel and Conveyance 
Printing and Stationery 

Adve1i isements 

Rates and Taxes 

Auditors' Remuneration (Refer Note 34.1) 
Insurance 

Telephone Expenses 

Allowance for Expected Credit Loss 

Directors' Sitting Fees * 
Loss on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment, net 
Charity and Donations 

Foreign Exchange Loss, net 
Corporate Social Responsiblity Expenditure ( Refer Note 34.2) 
Al lowance for Other Financial Assets 

Bad debts Written off-Others 

Bad debts and Irrevocable Balances Written off 

Less: Provision for loss allowances recogn ised in earlier years 

Miscellaneous Expenses 

Total 

* Refer Note 45 for Related party infonnation 

34.1 Auditors' Remuneration 

Statutory Audit tees 
Limited review of quarterly results 

Certifi cation fees and other services 

Reimbursement of out of Pocket Expenses 
Total 

Year ended 
March 31, 2024 

2,82 1 
2,375 
1,762 

1,045 
129 
76 
5 

I 8 
I , 173 

91 I 
667 
558 
459 
365 
170 
97 
78 
52 
44 
30 
26 
22 
15 
13 
11 
10 

2,000 
(2,000) 

988 
13,919 

Year ended 
March 31, 2024 

39 
21 
31 
6 

97 

Year ended 
March 31, 2023 

3,164 
2,172 
1,51 1 

889 
I 19 
97 
16 
32 

624 
849 
600 
570 
369 
435 
417 

68 
136 
49 

2,555 
9 

4 

2 
12 
30 

124 
1,104 

(1,082) 
889 

15,764 

Year ended 
March 31, 2023 

44 
20 

I 
3 

68 
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34. Other Expenses (Continued) 

34.2 Corporate Social Rcsponsiblity Expenditure 

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act), the Company, meeting the app licability threshold, needs to spend at least 2% of its average net profit for 
the immediately preceding three financial years on corporate social responsibility (CSR) activities. The areas for CSR activities are Education, Community, 
Environment Sustainability and Rural Development Projects & Donations. A CSR committee has been fo rmed by the company as per the Act. The funds were 
primarily allocated to a corpus and utilized through the year on these activities which are specified in Schedule VU of the Companies Act, 20 13. 

(a) During the year. the Group has incurred ~ I 3 lak.hs (March 31, 2023 ~ 12 lak.hs) on account of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) included under Other 

Expenses. 

(b) Gross Amount requii-ed to be spent by the Company during the year is ~ 13 lakhs. 

( c) Amount of ~ 13 lak.hs, approved by the board to be spent during the year. 

(d) Amount spent during the year on: 

Particulars 

(i) Construction/acquis ition of any asset 

(ii) On purpose other than (i) above 

Total 
(e) Unspent Amount: 

Particulars 

Opening Balance as at April 01, 2023 
Amount depos ited in specified fund of schedule VII within 6 months 

A mount required to be spent during the year 

Less - Amount spent during the year 

Closing Balance as at Mai·ch 3 1, 2024 

35. Exceptional Items 

Loss on write off of Property, Plant and Equipment, net (Refer Note a) 

Impairment Reversed/(Charged) on Property. Plant & Equipment (Refer ote b) 

Relinqu1shmcnt of Corporate Guarantee (Refer Note c) 

Net gain 011 disposal of 11 011 core assets (Refer Noted) 

lmpainnent Reversed in the rea li sable va lue of Non-core Assets (Refer Note e) 

Total 

The Exceptional items (non-recurring) represents : 

Yea,· ended 
Ma,·ch 31, 2024 

13 

13 

As at 
Mar·ch 31, 2024 

13 

( 13) 

Year ended 
March 31, 2024 

(27) 

50 

2,360 

1,066 

3,449 

Year ended 
March 31, 2023 

12 

12 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

12 

(12) 

Year ended 
Ma,·ch 31, 2023 

(792) 

(3-l5) 

704 

529 

96 

a) A loss on write off of~ 27 lak.hs in Prope1ty, Plant and Equipment is on account of discardment of Prope1ty, Plant and Equipment which have outlived their 
useful life and those which are no longer required fo r business operations. (March 3 1, 2023 - t 792 lakhs) 

b) An impairmen t reversal oft 50 lakhs was recorded this year, compared to a charge oft 345 lak.hs last year, reflecting the realisation in the fair value of 

Property, Plant & Equipment .. 

c) In January 2016, the Holding Company had issued a Corporate Guarantee to IDFC Bank Limited (' IDFC') on behalf of GI Hydro Private Limited (fonnerly 
GA Tl Tnfrastructure Private Limited ('GIPL')). In FY 20 17- 18, the Holding Company recorded a liab ility of Rs 2,360 lak.hs due to the invocation of the 
Corporate Guarantee by IDFC. Subsequently, IDFC ass igned al l rights, title, and interests in financial assistance of GIPL to Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction 

Company Limited ('Edelweiss') under the SARFAESI Act, 2002 . 
During the current year, GTPL has raised funds by issuing bonds and repaid its debts to Edelweiss and thereby on Janua1y 12, 2024, Edelweiss has issued no­

due ce1tificate relinquishing the Corporate Guarantee issued by the Holding Company. Subsequently the case has been withdrawn. Accordingly, the Holding 

Company has reassessed its exposure and reversed the liab ility of Rs 2,360 lak.hs during the current year. This has been treated as exceptional item (gain) 

d) Net ga in on the assets sold during the year which are disclosed as "Assets held for Sale" is on 1,066 lakhs (March 31, 2023 - z 704 lakhs). 

e) In the preivous financial year, z 529 lak.hs has been recorded as reversal of l111paim1ent a llowance bas is on the realisab le value of Non-core Assets. 

\ ... , .. 
' ' ... 
~ ~ c,, .... r 

·- :.-~~/ 



Allcargo Gati Limited (Formerly known as Gati Limited) 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

36. Tax Expenses 

Profit Before Tax 

Income Tax recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss 
Current Tax 

Deferred Tax 

Tax related earlier years 
Total 

Income Tax 1·ecognised in Other Comprehensive Income 
Defe1Ted tax expenses 011 Re-Measurement ga i11s/(losses) 011 defined benefit plans 

Total 
Grand Total 

36.1 Reconciliation of Income Tax expense for the year with book prnfits 

Profit before Tax 

Applicable Tax Rate 

Tax Expense 

Tax Effect of: 
Write back of liabilities not claimed as deduction in the earlier years 

Tax on cap ital gain 

Brought fo1ward losses utilised 

Deffcred tax not recoginsed 

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 

Others 

Tax Expense in Statement of Profit and Loss 
Effective Tax Rate 

Year ended 
March 31, 2024 

(106) 

235 
(895) 

(58) 
(718) 

(38) 
(38) 

(756) 

(106) 
25.17% 

(27) 

(672) 
205 

( 157) 
(18) 
10 

(59) 
(718) 
676% 

Year ended 
March 3 I, 2023 

530 

1,313 
347 
(39) 

J,621 

(201) 
(201) 

J,420 

530 
27.82% 

147 

514 

4 
956 

1,621 
306% 

During the cuITent finanic ial year, the Company opted to exercise the option under section 115 BBA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as introduced by the Tax ation 
36.2 

laws (Amendment) Ordinance, 2019 and has taken 25.168% rate of corporate tax in its accounts. 



Allcargo Gati Limited (Formerly known as Gati Limited) 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as al and for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

37. (A) Contingent liabilities and commitments 
Contingent liabilities 
[n the ordinary course of business, the Group faces claims and assertions by various pa11ies. The Group assesses such claims and assen ions and monitors the legal ~nvironment 

on an on-going basis with the assistance of external legal counsel , wherever necessary. The Group records a liability for any claims where a potential loss is probable and capable 
of being estimated and discloses such matters in its financial statements, if material. For potential losses that are considered possible, but not probable. the Group provides 
disclosure in the financial statements but does not record a liability in its accounts unless the loss becomes probable. The following is a description of claims and assertions 

where a potential loss is possible, but not probable. 

(i) Contingent liabilities (to the extent not provided for) 

(a) Claim against the Company not acknowledged as debt 

As at 
March 31 , 2024 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

(i} Income tax Demand disputed in appeals and others (includes amount paid under protest and adjustments of~ 2,970 lakhs, 

previous year - Z 2,970 lakhs) <ll 4,082 4,095 

(ii} [ndirect Tax demand disputed in appeals (Includes amount paid under protest~ 91 Lakhs, previous year - t 43 Lakhs) (ll 
131 

14) 5,388 
690 

4,768 
609 (ii i) Others(#} 

Total 10,160 9,-H2 

t• 1 The Group has ongoing disputes with income tax authorities in India and these di sputes majorly related to tax treatment of certain expenses claimed as deduction. 
computation or eligibility of tax incentives and allowances . Accordingly the Group has recognised contingent liabili ty in respect of the tax demands received from income tax 
authorities in [ndia of Rs 4,082 Lakhs and Rs 4,095 Lakhs as at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, respectively. Against these demands Group has paid Rs 2,970 lakhs under 
protest and adjustments thereon. These demand orders are being contested by the Group based on the management evaluation and advise of tax consultants. 

'
21 Indirect taxes related matters: 

Nature of Indirect taxes Amount Period to which amount Status 
pertains 

Service Tax 4,445 2009-201 7 The Group has received various demand notices from Commissionere of Service Tax 
towards non payment of service tax on freight forwarding services, non payment of service 
tax on voyage chal1er service excess availment of Cenvat credit which are being contested 

by the Group based on the management evaluation and advice of tax consultants. 

GooJs and Sen ice tax 557 2017-2020 The Group has received various demand notices for a sum of Rs 557 lakJ1s for FY 201 7-1 S 
& 2018-19 majorly towards excess input claim which are being contested by the Group 
based on the management eva luation and advice of tax consultants. 

Sales Tax 386 2013-201 8 The Group has received various demand notices for a sum of Rs 386 lakhs from Assistant 
Commiss ioner, Commercial Tax, Mathur and Haryana towards non payment of 

Commercial Tax on TDF which are being contested by the Group based on the management 
evaluation and advice of tax consultants. 

Tota l 5,388 

131 The Group has rece ived a show cause notice on GST tax matters from the "Office of the Commissioner of Central Tax Audit, Bengalu11.1 Audit - IT" . The Group has eva luated 
the legal pos ition imemally in respect of the same and believes that it has a strong case and hence no adjustment arc required in the Financial Statements 

141 Based on the expert legal opinion obtained by the Company, management is of the view that Company has a strong ground to defend the case, thereby, estimated interest of~ 
I, I 00 lakhs pertaining to exceptional item of GST related expense provision has not been provided in books. 

The Group has reviewed all its pending litigations and proceedings and has adequately provided for where provisions are required and disclosed as contingent liabilities where 

applicable. in its financial statements. The Group believes that none of the contingenc ies described above would have a material adverse effect on the Group's financial condition, 
results of operati ons or cash flows. Pending resolut ion of the above proceedings, it is not practicable for the Group to estimate the timing of cash outflows, if any, in respect of 
the above as it is determinable only on receipt of judgments / decisions pending with various forums I authorities. Also, the Group does no_t expect any reimbursement in respect 

of the above contingent liabilities. 

# Other Claims 
The Group is involved in legal proceedings, both as plaintiff and as defendant. There are claims which the Company does not believe to be of a material nature, other than those 
described below: 



Allcargo Gati Limited (Formerly known as Gali Limited) 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

37. (A) Contingent liabilities and commitments {Continued) 

A) Neera Children Trust ('NCT') Vs. Gati Limited. & 29 Ors. (NCLT 535 of 2019), NCLT Hyderabad 
Necra Children Trust (NCT) has filed a case alleg ing oppression and mismanagement against Gali Limited, iL~ promoters, and directors, with the case currently under the 
purview of the Nati onal Company Law Tribunal (NCL T) in Hyderabad. Various Interim Applications (LAs) have been submitted by d iffe rent parties during the proceedings , 
address ing matters such as maintainability. waiver, the legality of postal ballots, shitting the registered office, and adding other respondents. In one significant development. Gali 
Limited filed an lA requesting the relocation of its registered office from Telangana to Maharashtra, which was granted by the NCLT on April 25 , 2023. 

As !he litigation proceeds , Allcargo Gati Limitcd's counter to the in terim reliefs sought by NCT has been recorded, and the main petition is scheduled for a hearing on June 24, 
2024. The case has seen six !As filed by various parties, focusing on issues of maintainabil ity, waiver, the legality of the postal ballot, the shifting of the head office, and the 
addition of other respondents. According to die assessment by the learned counsel, there is a high possibil ity of obtaining a favorab le order in this case. However. the final 
resolution and i1s potenti al impact on Gati Limited's financial position depend on the NCLT's final verdict. 

Until the NCLT reaches a decision, the ultimate impact on Allcargo Gati Limited's financ ial standing cannot be determined with ce11ainty. The Company is committed to 
monitoring the proceedings closely and wi ll assess any potential fi nancial implications as they ari se. 

(b) Bank Guarantee (*) 

( *) Bank Guarantee is issued to meet ce11ain business obligations towards government agencies and certain customers. 

(ii) Commitments 

Commitment for acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipments (Net of advances) 
Towards Prope11y , Plant & Equipment 
Towards intangible Assets and intangible under Development. 
Total 

674 

As at 
March 31 , 2024 

219 
2.780 
2,999 

500 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

82 

82 

(B) There has been a Supreme Court (SC) judgement dated February 28, 2019, relating to components of salary structure that need to be taken into account while computing the 
contribution to provident fund under the EPF Act. There are interpretatiw aspe.:-ts related lo the Judgement including the effective date of application. From the previous year 
ended March 31 , 2022. the Group is in compliance with same. The Group will continue to assess any further developments in this matter fo r the implications on financial 
statements, if' any. Further, pendi ng decision on the subject review petition and directions fro m the EPFO, the impact for the past period, if any, was not ascertainable and 
consequently no effect was given in the accounts. 

(C) The Code on Social Security, 2020 (Code) related to employee benefits during employment and post-employment received Presidenlial assent in September 2020. The Code has 
been published in the Gazette of India: however, the date on which the Code will come inlo effect has not been notified and the final rules/ interpretation have not yel been 
issued. The Group will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact in the period the Code becomes effecti ve. However, the Group 
envisages that the impact of the above would not be material. 

3R. Disclosure as required under Ind AS 19 on Employee Bcnfits: 

Defined Benefit Obligation 

Statement of Assets and Liabilities for defined benefit obligation 
Present value of funded obligations 
Fair value of plan asset.; 
Net defined benefit liability recognised 

Defined contribution 

As at 
March 31, 2024 

(2.535) 
59 

(2,476) 

The expense for defined contribution plans amounted tot 888 lakhs and t 930 lakhs for the year ended March 31 , 2024 and March 31 , 2023 respectively. 

Defined benefits - Gratuity 

As at 
March 31 , 2023 

(2.36 1) 
36 

(2,325) 

The Group provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for 
i,•rntuity. The amount of gratu ity payable on retirement/ termi nation is the employees last drawn bas ic salary per month computed proportionately fur l 5 days salary multipl ied for 
th e number of years of service. The gratuity plan is a funded plan and the Group makes contributions to recognised funds in India. 

These defin ed benefit plans expose the Group to actua rial ri sks, such as cunency risk. interest ri sk and market (investment) risk. The Group expects to contribute t 868 lakhs to 
Gratuity Fund in the next year. 

Defined benefits - Compensated absences 
The Group's provides for accumulation of leaves by ce11ain categories of its employees. These employees can carry forward a portion of th e unutilised leaves and utilise them in 
future periods or receive cash in lieu thereof as per !he Groups policy. The Group's records a liability for such leaves in the period in which the employee renders the services that 
increases this entitlement. The total liability recorded by the Group's towards thi s obligation wast 799 lakhs and t 912 lakhs as at March 31 , 2024 and March 31 , 2023. 
respecti vely. 

Inherent risk 

The plan is defined benefit in nature which is sponsored by the Group and hence it underwrites all the risks pertaining lo the plau. In pa11icular, !his exposes the Group, to 
actuarial risk such as adverse salmy growth, change in demographic experience, inadequate return on underlying plan assets. This may result in an increase in cost of provid ing 
these benefit s to employees in future. 



Allcargo Gati Limited (Formerly known as Gati Limited) 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 
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38. Disclosure as required under Ind AS 19 on Employee Bentits (Continued) 

The fo llowing tab les analyse present value of defined benefit obligati ons, expense recogni sed in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, actuari al ass umpti ons and other 

in formation. 

Reconciliation of the net defined benefit (asset)/ liability: 

( I) Reconciliation of 11resent value of defined benefit obligation 
(a) Balance at the beginning of the year 

(b) CL11Tent service cost 

(c) Interest on defined obligations 

(d) Benefit s pa id 

(c) Benefit payments directly by employer 

(f) Acquisition / Divestiture 

(g) Actuari al (gains)/ losses recognised in other comprehensive income 

change in demographic assumptions 

change in fina nc ial assumptions 

experience adjushnents 

Balance at the end of the year 

(II) Reconciliation of fair value of plan assets 
(a) Balance at the beginning of the year 

(b) Actual return on plan assets 

(c) Investment Income 

(d) Con tri butions by the emp loyer 

(e) Benefits pa id 

(f) Actuarial (gains)/ losses on plan assets 

Balance at the end of the year 

(Ill) Gratuity cost recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss 
(a) Current service cost 

(C/ Interest on defined obligations 

(b) Interes t income on plan assets 

Gratuity cost recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss 

(IV) Rcmeasurements recognised in Other Com11rehensive Income 
(a) Actuarial gain / (loss) on defined benefit obligation 

(h) Actuari al (ga in) / loss on plan assets 

Amount recognised in Other Comprehensive Income 

(V) Net Asset/ (Liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet 

(a) Present value of defined benefit obligati on 
(b) Fair va lue of plan assets 

Net defined benefit obligations in the Balance Sheet 

(Vl) Phm assets 

Plan assets comprise of the fo llowing: 

(a) In vestments with U C 

(V II ) Actuarial assumptions 

Principal actuaria l assumptions at the reporting date (expressed as weighted averages) 

(a) Discount rate 

(b) Future sa la,y growth 

(c) Retirement age (years) 

( d) Withdrawal rates 

Year ended 
March 31 , 2024 

2,36 1 

209 

141 

(332) 

2 

4 
( 140) 

290 

2,535 

36 

2 

350 
(332) 

3 
59 

209 

14 1 
(2) 

348 

154 

(3) 

151 

As at 
March 31, 2024 

(2 ,535) 
59 

(2,476) 

As at 
March 31, 2024 

100% 

Year ended 
March 31, 2024 

Year ended 
March 31 , 2023 

1,67 1 

16 1 

81 
(346) 

(15) 

(15) 

(79) 

902 

2,361 

198 

II 
(5) 

178 
(346) 

36 

l6 1 

82 

(11) 

232 

808 
5 

813 

As at 
March 31 , 2023 

(2,36 1) 

36 
(2,325) 

As at 
March 3 I. 2023 

100% 

Year ended 
March 3 1, 2023 

7.1 7% 7.3%-7.31% 

5.00% first 2 years; 8.00% firs t 2 years; 

5.00% thereafter 6.00% thereafter 

58 5S 
8% - 3 1.25% 10% - 36% 



Allcargo Gati Limited (Formerly known as Gati Limited) 
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38. Disclosure as required under Ind AS 19 on Employee Benfits (Continued) 

(VIII_ Sensitivity analysis 
Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, hold ing other assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benefit 
obl igations by the amounts shown below: 

Particulars 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

Discount rate ( I 0 1. movement) 

Future sa lary growth ( I% movement) 
Withdrawal assumption ( 1% movement) 

As at March 31, 2024 
Increase 

(58) 

70 

Decrease 
61 

(68) 

( I) 

As at March 31, 2023 
Increase 

(47) 

59 

I 

Increase 
52 

(54) 

2 

Although the analysis does not take account of the full distribution of cash flows expected under the plan, it does provide an approx imation of the sensitivity of the assumptions 

as shown. 

Expected Cash Flows over the next (Valued on undiscounted cash flows) 

I year 

2 to 5 years 

6 to IO years 

More than IO years 

Defined Contribution 

Provident/Pension Fund 

Superannuation Fund 

Employee State Insurance 

Total 

39. Segment information 
A. Basis for segmentation 

As at 
March 31, 2024 

868 

1,625 

48-l 

83 

Year ended 
March 31 , 2024 

8 16 

2 

70 

888 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

862 

1,532 

363 

48 

Year ended 
March 31, 2023 

829 

3 

98 

930 

An operating segment is a component of the Group that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that 
relate to transactions with any of the Group other components, and for which discrete financial information is ava ilable. All operating segments' operating results are reviewed 
regularly by the Company's Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segments and assess their performance. 

The Group has two reportable segments, as described below, which is the Group's primary business segment. These business units arc 111anagcd separately because they require 
different 111arketing strategies. For these businesses, the Group (designation of the person who reviews) reviews intemal management reports at qua11erly bas is. 

Reportable segments Operations 

Ex press Distribution & Supply Chain 
Fuel Stations 

Covers integrated ca rgo services - Road, Air transpm1ation, E-commerce logistics and supply chain solutions 
Covers fuel stations dealing in petrol, diesel and lubricants, etc. 

B. Information about reportable segments 

lnformation regarding the results of each reportable segment is included below. Performance is measured based on segment profit (before tax), as included in the internal 
management reports that are reviewed by the Company's CODM. Segment profit is used to measure perforn1 ance as management believes that such information is the most 
relevant in eva luating the results of certain segments relative to other entities that operate wit hin these industries. [ntcr-segment pricing is determined on an arm's length basis. 
The Company's Chief Operating Decis ion Maker (CODM) has identified business segments are Express distribution, Fuel Stations and Others. 

Summary of Segment Information for the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 is as follows: 

I. Segment Revenue (Net Sa les/ Income from each Segment) 

a) Express Distribution & Supply Chain 

b) Fuel Station 

c) Una llocated 

Total 

Less : Inter Segment Revenue 

Total Revenue from Operations 

Year ended 
March 31, 2024 

1,47,433 

21,9 15 

451 

1,69,799 

1,69,799 

Year ended 
March 31 , 2023 

1,46,592 

25,444 

281 
1,72,317 

1, 72,317 
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39. Segment information (Continued) 

2. Segment Results (Profit(+) / Loss(-) before tax and interest from each Segment) 

a) Express Distribution & Supply Chain 

Less : Exceptional Items - lncome/(expense) 

Total (A) 

b ) Fuel Station 

Less: Exceptional Items - lncome/(expense) 

Total (B) 

Total (A+B) 

Add/Less: (i) Finance Cost 

(ii) Other un-allocated Income/(expense), net 

(iii) Exceptional Items - lncome/(expense). net 
Profit/(Loss) Before tax 

Less : Tax Expenses 

Profit after Tax as per statement of profit and loss 

3. Segment Assets and Liabilities 

Segment Assets 
a) Express Distribution & Supply Chain 

b) Fuel Stations 

c) Unallocated 

Total Assets 

Segment Liabilities 

a) Express Distribution & Supply Chain 

b) Fuel Stations 

c) Unallocated 

Total Liabilities 

Capital Employed 

4. Depreciation and Amortization Expense 

a) Express Distribution & Supply Chain 

b) Fuel Stations 
Total 

5. Significant Non - Cash Expenditure 

a) Express Distribution & Supply Chain 

b) Fuel Stations 
Total 

6. Captial Expenditure 

a) E.xpress Distribution & Supply Chain 
b) Fuel Stations 
Total 

C. Geographical Information 

I. Revenue from External Customers 

a) Ind ia 

b) Internati onal 

Total 

2. Segment Non Current assets * 

a) India 

b) In1 crnational 

Total Assets 
• Non Current Assets are excludin!! lncomeTax Assets, Deferred Tax Asset. net 

Year ended 
March 31, 2024 

(448) 

(448) 

243 

243 

(205) 

(3,002) 

(348) 

3,449 

(106) 

(71 8) 

612 

As at 
March 31 , 2024 

67,280 

1.191 

63 ,873 

1,32,344 

61 ,569 

45 

71 6 

62,330 
70,014 

Vear ended 
March 31, 2024 

6,882 
12 

6,894 

Year ended 
March 31, 2024 

1.198 
13 

1,211 

Vear ended 
March 31, 2024 

1,382 

5 
1,387 

Year ended 
March 3 I, 2024 

I ,69,799 

1,69,799 

As at 
March 31, 2024 

73,826 

73,826 

Year ended 
March 31, 2023 

3.745 

(807) 

2,938 

378 

378 

3,316 

(2.936) 

(753) 

903 

530 

1,621 

(1,091) 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

58.363 

I, 175 

68,932 

1,28,470 

56,629 

4G 

2.984 

59,659 
68,811 

Year ended 
March 31, 2023 

5,908 
13 

5,921 

Year ended 
March 31, 2023 

2,969 

2,969 

Year ended 
March 31 2023 

3,613 

36 
3,649 

Year ended 

March 3 I, 2023 
1,72,3 17 

1,72,317 

As at 
March 31 , 2023 

69,719 

69,719 
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40. Due to Micro Enterp r ises and Small Enterprises 

(i) The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year : 

Principal amount due to micro and sma ll enterprises 

Interest due on abo,·e 

Total 

(i i) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act 2006 along with the amounts of the 
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the accounting year. 

(ii i) The amount of interest due and payab le for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the 
appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest spec ifi ed under the MSMED Act 2006. 

(iv) The amoun t of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year. 

(v) The amount of fw1her interest remaining due and payab le even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest 
dues as above arc actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under 

sect ion 23 of the MSMED Act 2006 

As at 
March 31, 2024 

1,058 
20 

1,Q78 

20 

As at 
March 31 2023 

1,1 14 
14 

1,128 

14 

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of in form ation collected by the Management. 

4 I. There are no standards that are notified and not yet effective as on the date. 
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.. u. Financia l instruments - fair rnlucs a nd risk 111:magcmcnt 
A. C :1tci;ory wisl' class ific:1tio11 of linanci:t l inslrumeuts 

Thi.: fo llowing 1ablc shows the ca rrying ;imount s and fair values of Financia l Assets and Financial Liabili1ies as at March J I. 2024 
Carryin" Amount 

Par1icuhtrs FVOCI Other Fin:mcial Other Financ.i:1I Total C:1rry ing 

Fin:incial Assets 
Other Financial Assets (Reier Nute 7 & I ➔ ) 

Trade Recciv:tblcs (Refer Note I:!) 
Cash ::md Cash Equivalent s (Reier No1e 13A) 

Other R:rnk Balances l Refer Note I 3 R) 

To1:il 

Financial Liabilil ies 

Borrowings l Refer Note :!O & 23) 
Trade Payables (Rcli.:r Note 24) 
Other Financial Liabilities lRcfcr N0 te 25) 
Total 

Assets a t Amo rtis1.•d Liabilities :1t 

3.o58 
24,381 

8,863 

8,676 

45,578 

14 ,-t:!5 

8,839 
Q,66S 

32,929 

The folio wine table shows thi.: carrying amounts and fair values of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities as at March 31. 2023 

Pa11ic11l:1rs 

Fin:rnci:11 Asscl'S 
O!hcr F111a11cial A;;sct:; (Refer Note 7 & 1-4) 

Trade Rccei,ables (Refer Note I:!) 
Cash nnd Cash Equiv:'1cnt s (Refer No1e 13A) 
Other Bank Balances (Re lCr No le 13B} 
Tot:11 

Fi nancial Li:tbilities 

Bon-owings (Refer Note 20 & 23) 
Trade Payables (RctCr Note 24) 
Other Financial Liabilities {Refer Nu te 25) 
Tot,11 

li . :\Jc:isurcmcn t or foir values 

FVTPL 

i. Valuation tcch niqm•s and signific :1111 unobse rvable inpuls 

FVOCI 

Ca, in Amount 

Other Fin.tncial Other Financh1l 
Ass..-ts at Amo11iscd Liabilities a t 

Cost Amort ised Cos1 

3,478 
26.678 

1,893 
7.759 

39,808 

12,450 
9,5 15 

13,08,1 
35,049 

Amount 

3,658 
:!4,381 
8,863 

8,676 

45,578 

14,425 

8,839 
9,665 

32 929 

Total Carry ing 
Amount 

3,478 
~6 ,67S 

1,893 
7.759 

39 808 

1~.450 
9,515 

13,084 

35,049 

Fair value 
Le\'e l I Le\'cl 2 Le\'cl 3 Total 

Fa ir \' :.t luc 
Lcl'el I Le\'~I 2 Level J Total 

The fa ir va lue of cash 3nd cash equivalents, bank balances. lrnde receivables. loans. i1westments in Debt instrument. borrowings. lease liabilities. trade paynbles and other financial assets .1nd liabilities approx imate their carrymt:, amount 
largely due 111 thi.: sh11rt-tc-m1 nJtun: of these instnnncnts. The Group loans have been contracted at markd ralcs nf inlcrest Accordingly, the carrying value of such loans approxi:matc foir v.i lui.:. 

lm e:-stmcnts in cqui1y ins1n1111cntc;. which :ire classified as .-VOCI arc b:ii;cd on market rricc a. t the rcspect iv.:: reporting date. 

ii. l.e\' E"I I fai1· ,·:ilucs 
Tht: following 1able shows a rccnnciliatiun from the opening h,1luncc tu thr: closing bal.1111."e for Lcvd I fair \'alucs. 

P:111iculars 

8:tlam:c at l\1ard1 31, 2022 
Current Investment:, during: thr yc-:tr 
Net Gain on 1mes1ments me,1s11red :11 F\TPL 

Eqmt ) Investments through Other Comprehensive Income 
Sale proceeds of'.'lon-Currenl l1westme111s 
lfahrnce :H i\ larch 31. 2023 
Current lnvcc;tmcnh during the y,:ar 

Net G.un on im1es1mcnts measured at FVTPL 
Equity lnvcst1ncnb through Other Comprehensive Income 
Sale proceed.:. of Non-Current lm,estmt:"llb, 

Bal:111cc :11 !\ larch 31. 202-4 

Fin:mcial inst ruments measured at amortised cost 

Fai r \,' :IIUCS 

E< ui 

1,0 11 

100 
8 

t l , l 19) 

Th1.: canying amount of the timmcial asset and financial Ii.abilities measured at amo11iscd cosl in tht.· financial st.1tcmcnts are a rl."asonably approximation of their fair value since the Company does nut anticipate that the ..:arrying am0unt 
would be s1gmfican1ly different from the va lues that would eventually be received or settled . 

C. Financial risk m:urngcmcnt 
The Grou p',; has exposure to the following risks arising from financial irt~trumcnts; 
(1) Credit risk 

{n) L1t1111di1y nsk 
(i ii) M,1rke1 ri.:.k 

Risk managcmC'nt framework 

The Group's principal fi nancial liabilities includes borrowings, lease liabilitcs, tr:ide payable and other financial liabilities. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is 10 finance the Group's operations. The Group's prini.:ip:il financ1:1l 
asse ls include trade receivables. loans. cash and cash equivalenls and olher financial assets that derive direct ly fro m i1s operntions. 

The l..iroup's acti, i1ics expose it to creJit risk. liquidity risk and mark et risk. The Group's pri1nary risk m.:magemcnt li.,cus is 10 minimise potential adverse ef1e<:1s o f markcl risk on its financial perfonn:mce. The Group's exposure to credit 
nsk is influenced mainly by the individua l ch:tracteristic nfcach customer and the concentration of risk from the top few customers. The Group's risk man.'lgement assessment and policies and r roccsscs are i:st:1blished to identi fy and amlysc 
the risks facrd by the Group. to set appropriate risk limits and controls. and to monitor such risks and compliance with the sam~. Risk assessment and management policies and processes ;ire revie\\ed regularly 10 rc llect changes in market 
conditions and 1hc Group's ac1ivitic:-.. 

(i) Credit risk 
Credit nsk 1s the risk of financ ial loss to the G,oup if a customer or counterparty to a fimmcial instnnncnt fails to meet its contrac1ua l obligations, and arises principally from 1he Group's receivables fr om cui;tomcrs and loans given. Credit 
risk arises from cash he ld with banks and financia l ins1i1utions, as well as credit exposun: to customers, including ou1standing accounts receivubles. The muximum exposure ro credit risk is equal to the canying va lue oflh t: fin:mi:ia l as~et~. 
The objective of 1na n:1ging countcrpart y credit risk is to prevent losses in financial assets. The Group as.c;csscs the credit quality of the countcrpartics, t:iking into :iccount their financi:t l position, past experience :md other factors. 



Allcargo Cati Limitl·d (Formerly known as Gafi Limited) 
Notes fo Consolid:1tcd Financial St.1tcmc11ts as at and for the Year Ended M:1 rch 31, 2024 

(All amounts in lndilllt Rupees l:tkhs, unless othcnvisc stated) 

-U. Financial inslrumcnts - fair values and risk mana~cmcnt (Con tinued) 

(a) Trade recch·ahlcs 
As per simplified approach. the Group 1rn1kes provi::;ion ofexpec1ed cred it losses on trade receivables using a provision malrix to mitigate the risk of default payments and mukes appropriate provis ions <ll euch reporling 1.fate \\hencvt.>r is for 
longer period and i11volv1.:s higher risk. The Group uses c.xpectcd credit loss model to assess the impaim1cnt loss or gain in accord:mcc with Ind AS 109. The Group uses :i provision malri.x to compute tht: credit loss allnv.-:l!lec for trade 
recei\·ables. 

The movement of T rade Receivab les and Expected C red it Loss arc :is fo llows : 

Particul.lrs 

Trade Rcceivablcs (GrossJ 
Less: J\llowanee fo r Expected Cred it Loss 

Tr:1de Kecciv:ibles (i\cl) 

Rcconc.ilintion of Expected C redit Loss (Trade receivab le., ) 

Expected Cred i! loss as at .\larch 3 1, 2022 
Alluw.im:c fo r Expected Cred it Loss 
Bad debls and Irrecoverable Balances Written off 

1-~xpccted C redit loss as at .\larch 31 , 2023 
Alluw:uu:c for Expected Crcd i1 Loss 
Bud debts and I rrccovcrablc Balunccs Written 1Jff 
Expected Credit loss as at .\l arch 31 , 2024 

(b} Lo:rns :tnd Ad,•:rn cl's 
The movcnu·nt of Advance3 a nd Expected Cred i! Loss arc as follows : 

Pa r ticu la rs 

Other Advances Rcccivublcs (Gross) 

Lc1-s: fa. ccted Cred it Loss 
Lo:111J11 a nd ad v:t nccs (Net) 

Rcconcilint ion of Loss Allowance on .-\drnnccs 

1-: xpccted Credit Loss a1- at March 3 1. 2022 
Allowam:c for Ex ccted Credit Loss 
F.xpt•ctcd C redit Luss as at March 31, 2023 
Allowaucc for Expected Credit Loss 
Expcctctl C redit Loss ::is at M:irch J I. 2024 

l, ) Other financial Assets (Security Deposits given) 

As at 
March 31 , 2024 

29.733 
(5,352) 

24,381 

As at 
.\1arch 31 , 2024 

3,003 
(1,91 1) 

1,092 

As:it 
March 31 , 2023 

33,986 
(7 ,30S} 

26,678 

Amount 

5,835 
1.555 

( 1,082) 
7,308 

44 
(2,000) 

5,352 

Asat 
i\l:1rch 31, 2023 

3, 130 
(2.327) 

803 

Amount 

2,321 

6 
2,327 
(4 16) 

1,9 11 

The Company has security dcposi1,;; wi1h lesso rs for lea!-.ed premises al the ycilr end. The crcdi1 W<Jrthincss of such lessors is evaluated by 1hc managemem on an ongoing basis and is considered good. This include security deposits gt\'Cll 
lu les:io rs w11h whum Leiter of intcm is signed. 

(ii) Liqu idity ri sk 
Liquu.lit y nsk 1s defined as the risk that 1hc Group will no! be able to sett le or meet its obligati0ns o n time 01 at reason:ible price. Prudcut liquidity risk m:.magcmcnt itnplics maintaining sufticicnr cash and m:irkctab!c s1.:c:untics ~111d thL" 
;1 v;1ilability o f" fun<ling through an a<lequate amount o f credit facilities to meet obligations when due. The Group's finance 1eam is respo nsible fo r liquidity, funding as well as selllement management. In :1dtlit io11, proc.::is~s and policie::; reb1ed 
to :iuch ri:ik::, un.: overseen by sen ior m.mag.:mcnt. Management monitors the Group's liquidity position through rolling fo recasts on the basis uf expl'ctcd cash flows. Besides, it gencr.illy has certain undrawn credit faci lit ies which .:an br 
acccsY.cd a!'i and whC'n required; !'iuch credit facili ties are reviewed at regular ime1vals. Thus . no liquidity risk is perceived at present. 

The Group's approach to managing liq uidity is to ensure, us far us po::;sible. thut it will have su fiicient liquidity tu meel its liubi lities when they are due, under both nonnal and st ressed condi1ions. wit hout incurring unacceplable losses or 
nsking damage to the Group's reputation 

The t~blc below provid~s details n::l!,arding the remaining contractlml maturities: of financial liabilities at 1he reporting date based on contrnc t,ial undiscounted payments. 

i\ l arc h 31. :!024 

Borrowings 
Trade Payables 
Olhcr F111a11cial Liabilities 
·1 utal 

March 31, 2023 

Bom:nvings 
Trn<lc Payables 

Olhcr Financial Liab ilities 

Tota l 

(iii ) Floai-in~ exchange ralc and Interes t risk: 

Flo:lling exdrnnge ratr 

Carrying 
To tal 

Amount 
14,425 14,425 
8,830 8,839 
9,665 9,665 

32,929 32,929 

Carrying Total 
Amount 

12,450 12,450 

9,515 9,5 15 

13.084 IJ.084 
35 049 35 049 

Cuntrnctual c:ish fluws 

Less th:rn I year 

14,425 
8.839 
9,665 

32,929 

Contractual cash flows 

Less th:m I year 

12.449 
9,5 15 

13.084 
35,04R 

I lo 5 ye;1rs 
Mnreth:1 11 

S rcan 

Mon.• tha n 
S nars 

Fluating exchange- rat e \\ ith retCrcnce to Market risk is the risk thal ch::mges in market prices - such :.is foreign exchange r:.ites and interesl rates - will aflCct 1he Group 's income or the value uf it s holdings of linancial inslruments. Thr 
objective o f m .. ,rkct risk management is to manage and contro l market risk exposures within acceptable par::imcters, while optimising the return. 
Foreign currcnc~· risk 

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fuir va lue or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in fore ign exchange rates. The to tal unhcdgcd fo reign currency exposure al the year end t,,....,ards TrddC Rece ivable & 
Tr:iJc Pay:1bk is { 9 Lakhs (Previous year { 2 Lakhs} and ? 24 Lakhs (Previous Year ? 3 Lakhs} respec ti\·cly. The Group docs not have significant fo reign currency exposure and hence, is nu t exposed tu any significant foreign cum:m:y 
ri1-k . 

Interest r:lle risk 
lnieresl rn1e risl,. is the risk that the fair value or future cash Hows o f a fin:mcial instrument will tluctmlle because of changes in market inleresl rnles. The Group's exposure 10 lhe risk o f changes in nmrket interesl r..ites relates prim,irily lo 
the Group's long tcnn and short term borrowing with flo:iting interest rates. The Gro up const:lllt ly monitors the credit markets and reha l::mces it s fin.incing strategies 10 achieve an optima l 1rnturity profile and financing cost. 

l ,, 
I,·-, 

.,,,, 
,, ' 

'. 

' 



...\llcargo {;:tti Limit<.·d (Fonm•rly known :1s Cati Limited) 
Not<'s to Couso lida1ed fin:rnc ial St:llcmcnts as :11 :ind for the Year Ended M:irch 31, 2024 

(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, unless olhcnvise stated) 

-1 2. Financial instruments - fair rnlucs and risk man:t~cmcnt (Continu l'd) 

The interest r:itc profi le o f the Group interest bearing timmcial instrument s at the end of the report ing period arc a.1- fo llows: 

Pa11iculars 

fi~l'd rnl e instruments 
Financial Liabilities 

T cnn L\):1.11 From Bnnks 
Deposits from Public 

Va.-iablc rate instrumcnl s 

Fhrnndal Li:il>ilities 
Ca~h Credit 

T111:1l 

Scnsiti\'ity ana lysis 
Fixed rate instruments tha t arc c.irricd at amort ised cost arc not subjecl to interest rat e risk for the purpose of scnsiti\'c ana lysis. 

Asat As at 
March :\1 , 2024 M:trch JI, 2023 

14,425 

14,HS 
l.t,-125 

II 
99 

110 

12,340 

12,340 

12,~50 

A reasonably poss ible ch:rnge l.l f 100 basis po ints in va riable rmc instnuncnts at 1hc rcponing dates would have increased or decreased profit or loss by the amounts shown below: 

Part iculars Effect on Profit bl'forc tax Conscq ucntin l effect 011 E,1uitv before lax 
March 31 , 2024 )larch 31, 2023 M:1rch 31, 2024 March ]I. 2023 

Variab le rate instrumems - decrease by I 00 basis poinls 
Variable rate i~lrumcnts - increase by I 00 basis puints 

123 
(1231 

The scnsiti\ity :inalysl.'i above has been detemtincd fo r bo rrowings assuming the :imount of borrowings mustrmding at the end of the reponing period was outstanding for the whulc year. 

E11uity risk 

144 123 
( 144) (123) 

The Gruup'.s lJUn tcd c4u11y instruments arc susceptible to market price risk ari!.iug from unccrt ai ntic.s ahou1 ruture values of the invcstmcnl securities. The reports on the equity portfolio arc submitted to the Group's seuiur 1mmagcmc11t 011 a 
regula r bnsis. The senior m:magcmenl reviews and approves all equity investment decisio ns. 

-1:\. Cn pit:ll manage menl 
The Group's policy is 10 m.11111ain a sta ble :md strong capital structure with a IUcus o n total equ ity su as 10 m.,intain im-estors, cred it ors and market confidence and 10 sustain future de\elopmcnt and growth of its busmess. In orJer to 
m a 1111:i.m the capital strncturc the Group momtors the return on capital as well :is the level of d ividends 10 equ ity shareho lders. The Gro11p aim,; to manage its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern :mcl 

10 optimise returns 10 all its shareho lders. For the purpose of rhe Group's capitnl nmnagcmcnt. capitn l incluJcs issued capital :ind a ll other equity re-serves attributable to the equity holders and debt inc lude:; borrowings. 

1 ht· Gro11p monilurs capital on the- ha.'- is of the following gcanng ratio. 

P:i,1kul:1 rs 

Borrm\ 111gs ( Including Current m..ituri1ies of Long term Borrowings) 

Less: 
Ca:,h and Cash Eqm .. alcnti, 
B:ml-. Ral:rnccs other than Cash and Cash Equ ivalent s 

~cl Debi 

1--qull} 

D~ht tu E mt rn1io 

Net proti1 afier tax attributable lo equ ily shareholders 
Weighted Basic ri..erngc number or!-harcs outstanding (Nos.) 

\Veiglued Diluted average number o f shares outstanding (Nos.) 
B:1sic & Diluted EPS * 
13..isic Earnings Per Share (In~) 
Diluted 1-.ammgs Per Sh:uc (In~) 
Nominal va lue of shares outstanding (In ~) 

In the current ;e-ar. in the cumputa tiun o f Dd11tet.l EPS. the Company has considering di luled weighted .average- sh;ires of 10,72 .23 1 shares (ESARs) . 

As at 
!\l:1rch 31. 202-1 

1-1 .425 

(8,863) 
(8,676) 

(3,114) 

63,545 

(0.05) 

Yc:i r Ended 
Much 31. 202-1 

1,453 

13,01,86.061 
13,12,58.292 

I. 12 
1.12 

As:1t 
1\1:m:h 31. 2023 

2,798 

61 ,467 

0.05 

Yc.1r Ended 
!\ l arch 3 l, 2023 

(928) 

I ~.5-L..I 1,055 

12,5--IA 1,055 

(0.741 
(0.74) 

2 

In previuu:- year. Ill !he comp ut;HlCln of Diluted EPS. aflc r cons idering dilut ed we ighted average shnrcs of 12.59, 130 share (ESARs), it was determined thal lh'! EPS is anl i-dilutive. As a result we h;, ve 1rea1ed Basic EPS as Diluted EPS 
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Allcargo Gati Limited (Formerly known as Gati Limited) 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31 , 2024 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

45. Related Party Disclosures 

(A) Names of related parties and related party relationship for the year ended March 31, 2024 

i) Parent Company 

ii) List of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel 

iii) Fellow Subsidia ries 

iv) Associate 

v) Entities in which sign ificant influence exists 

I. Allcargo Logistics Limited 

I. Mr Shashi Kiran Shetty 

2. Mr Yasuhiro Kaneda 

3. Mr Kaiwan Kalayaniwalla 

4. Ms. Cy111hia D'Souza 

5. Mr. Dinesh Kumar Lal 

6. Mr. Yasuyuki Tani 

7. Mr. Ni lesh Sh ivj i Vikarnsey 

8. Ms. T S Maharani 

9. Mr. Pirojshaw Sarkari (Ph il) 

IO. Mr. Anish Mathew 

I I. Mr. Adarsh Hegde 

12. Mr Hctal Madhukant Gandhi 
I 3. Mr Ravi Jakhar 

14. Ms Vinita Dang Mohoni 

15. Mr. R Rarnachandran 

16. Ms. Sheela Bhide 

I . Allcargo Inland Park Private Limited 

2. Complech Solutions Private Limited 

3. Allcargo Supp ly Chain Private Limited• 

4. Gati Cargo Express (Shanghai) Co. Limited 

5. Allcargo Logistics Park Private Limited 

6. Allcargo Multimodal Private Limited # 

7. Prism Global Limited 

8. Allcargo Terminals Ltd 

9. AGL Warehousing Pri vate Limited 

I 0. Allcargo Corporate Services Pvt Ltd 

11. ECU Hold NV 

12.Gati Hong Kong Limited 

12. Allcargo Belgium N. V. 

I. Gali Ship Limited 

I. Talentos ( India) Pri vate Limited 

- C'hairnum and Mangaing Director 
- Nom inee Director (Resigned w.c.r July 01, 2022 ) 

- Director 

- Independent Director (Resigned w. e. r. .lune 08, 2023) 

- Independent Director 

- Nominee Director (Resigned w.e.f. June 08, 2023) 

- Independent Director 

- Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 

- Stepped down as CEO w.c.r. May 31 , 2023 and appointed as Director w. c. f. June 08, 2023) 

- ChiefFinancial Officer (Appointed w.e.f Feb 04. 2022) 

- Executive Director (Resigned w.e.f May 31 , 2023) 

- independent Director (Appointed w. c. f. June 09, 2023) 

- Director ( Appointed w.e.r. June 09. 2023) 
- Independent Director ( Appoi nted w. c. f. June 17, 2023) 

lnclependenl Director (resigned w.c.f. April 27, 2022) 

independent Director ( resigned w. e. f. June 08 , 2023) 

2. Conserve Buildcon LLP (w.e.rNov 0 I, 2022) 

3.Nat ional lns~lutc of Industrial Engi neering (w.e.f March 17, 2022) 

vi) Entities under common influence with the Company I. Kintetsu World Express (Ind ia) Private Limited •• 

vashya Supply Chai n Private Limited was demerged from Avvashya CC I Log ist ics Private Limited w.e.f March 0 I, 2023 and from Ma rch 30, 2023 the name was changed to Allcargo Supp ly Chain Pri vate Lin 

ascd to be related pa11y on June 08th, 2023 due to disinvestment by Kintetsu World Express (India) Pvt. Ltd 

rgo Multi modal Private Limited is Ceased to be related parry on March 07, 2024 due lo conlrol ing stake disposal 

\.,_,~ 
'~ • ·:rr,, w1•~~~ 
'-·-:~ 



Allcargo Gati Limited (Former ly known as Gati Limited) 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the Year Ended Ma rch 31, 2024 

(All amo unts in Indian R upees la khs, unless otherwise sta ted) 

45. Related party d isclosures (contd .. ) 
(B) Summary of the transactions wit h related parties 

SL. 
Key Managerial Personnel (KM P) 

No 

a) 

Nature of Transaction 

EXPENDITURE 
Lease Rentals 
Allcargo Logisti cs Limited 
Allcargo Inland Park Private Lim ited 
Allcargo Mult imodal Private Limi ted # 
Alleargo Supply Chain Private Limited • 

Compteeh Soluti ons Private Limi ted 
Talentos ( Ind ia) Pri vate Li mited 
AGL Warehousing Private Lim ited 

Freight Expenses 
Allcargo Logistics Limited 

Other Expenses 
Allcargo Supp ly Chain Private Lim ited • 

Conserve Bui ldcon LLP 
Alleargo Logistics Lim ited 
Prism Globa l Limited 
'National Institute of Industrial Engineering 
Kintentsu World Express (lndia) Private Limited • • 

Allcargo Multimoda l Private Limited # 

Compteeh Solutions Private Limited 

ECU Hold NV 

Remunerntion-Short term employee benefits 
Mr. Adarsh Hedge 
Ms. TS Maharani 

Mr.P irojshaw A Sarkari 
Mr Anish T Mathew 

Management Fees 
Alleargo Supply Chain Private Lim ited • 

A llcargo Logistics Li mited 
Allcargo Corporate Services Private Ltd 

'// 

/c,. fr•v, 
(--·· 

-~:~.i·~,.-
✓g_AC( _ 

& Relatives 

2023-24 2022-23 

- -
- -
- -
- -
-
- -
- -
- -

- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

- -

25 150 
40 39 

375 288 
14 1 99 
58 1 576 

- -
- -

- -
- -

Fellow Subsidiaries & Entities in 
which having significant inlluence and 

common in fluence 
2023-24 2022-23 

- -
- (9) 
378 378 

98 115 

50 42 

127 45 

9 -
662 57 1 

- -

- -

2 3 
242 100 

- -
- 16 

- I 
3 16 

94 91 
5 6 

- 0 
346 233 

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

2X2 140 

- -
119 -
401 140 

Parent Company Total 

2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 

17 7 17 7 

- - - (9) 

- - 378 378 

- - 98 115 

- - 50 42 

- - 127 45 

- - 9 -

17 7 679 578 

- 2 - 2 

- 2 - 2 

- - 2 3 

- - 242 100 

- 33 - 33 

- - - 16 

- - - I 
- - 3 16 

- - 94 91 
- - 5 6 

- - - 0 

- 33 346 266 
- -

- - 25 150 

- - 40 39 
- - 375 288 
- - 141 99 
- - 581 576 

- - 282 140 
766 502 766 502 
- - 11 9 -
766 502 1, 167 642 



Allca rgo Gali Limited (Formerly known as Gali Limited) 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, un less otherwise stated) 

45. Related party disclosures (contd .. ) 
(B) Summary of the transactions with related parties 

SL. 
Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) 

Nature of Transaction & Relatives 
No 

2023-24 2022-23 

Directors Sitting Fee-Short term employee benefits 
Ms. Cynthia D'Souza 0 l 

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Lal 10 3 

Mr. Niles h Shi vj i Yikamsey 9 4 

Ms. Sheela Bhidc l I 

Mr. R Ramachandran - -
Vinita Dang Mohoni 5 -
Mr Hetal Madh ukant Gandhi 5 -

30 9 

Cap ita lization 
Conserve Buildcon LLP - -

- -

b) INCOME 
Freight 
Kintentsu World Express (!J1dia) Private Limited • • - - . 
Gati Cargo Ex press (Shangha i) Co. Limited - -
Allca rgo Logistics Park Private Limited - -

All cargo Supply Cha in Private Limited * - -

Allcargo Logistics limited - -
- -

\Varehouse Income 
A llcargo Supply Chain Private Limited* - -
Kin tentsu World Express (India) Private Limited - -
Gati Cargo Express (Shanghai) Co. Limited - -

- -
Management Fees 
Allcargo Logist ics Limited - -
All cargo Supp ly Cha in Pri va te Lim ited * - -

- -
Rent 
Gati Sh ip Li mtcd - -

- -

Interest Income 
Allcargo Supply Chain Private Limited • - -

- - -
- Sale of Assets 6J G47-1 ~ 

L

~\)\ 8, 1 S~ A llcargo Logistics Limited f~ - -

~
~. ~'?~ ~-". llcargo Supply Cha in Private Limited • ~ - -
~ ,,,, :: I - -
~\ MUM t:3;' I):)) ~~ \ -, 

o"'A 
~ 

&,; 

~ 
~

l?(b ACC\)\)\'I' 
~~ 

Fellow Subsidiaries & Entities in 
which having significant influence and Parent Company Total 

common influence 
2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 

- - - 0 I 

- - - - JO 3 
- - - - 9 4 
- - - - I l 

- - - - - -
- - - - 5 -
- - - - 5 -
- - - - 30 9 

- 492 - - - 492 

- 492 - - - 492 

213 1,362 - - 213 1,362 
26 18 - - 26 18 
- - - - - -

8 I - - 8 I 

- - 4 9 4 9 
247 1 381 4 9 251 1 390 

16 20 - - 16 20 
1 6 - - I 6 

53 71 - - 53 71 
70 97 - - 70 97 

- - 134 191 134 191 
3 17 91 - - 317 9 1 
317 91 134 191 451 282 

l - - - l -
I - - - I -

31 - - - 3 I -
31 - - - 31 -

- - - 23 - 23 
I - - - I -
I - - 23 I 23 



Allcargo Gati Limited (Formerly known as Gati Limited) 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

45. Related party disclosures (contd .. ) 
(C) Summa1·y of closing balances with related parties 

SL. 
No 

Particulars 

Parent Company 

As at As at 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

a) Trade Receivable 
Kintentsu World Express (India) P1ivate Limited ** 
Gati Cargo Express (Shanghai) Co Limited 
Allcargo Logistics Limited 

Other Receivables 
Allcargo Supply Chain Private Limited* 

Allcargo Logistics Limited 
Allcargo Corporate Services Pvt Ltd 
Gati Sh ip Limited 

b) Deposit Given 
Comptech Soluti ons Private Limited 
Talentos ( India) Private Limited 
AGL Warehousing Private Limited 
Allcargo Multimodal Private Limited # 

c) Other Payables 
Al lcargo Logistics limited 
Comptech So lutions Private Limited 
Kintentsu World Express (India) Private Limited ** 

Allcargo Supply Chain Private Limited * 
Allcargo Multimodal Private Limited # 

Talentos ( India) Private Limited 
Prism Global Limited 
Conserve Buildcon LLP 

AGL Warehousi ng Private Limited 
Allcargo Corporate Services Pvt Ltd 

~ 
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- -
- -

8 11 
8 11 

- -
876 728 
- -
- -

876 728 

- -
- -

- -
- -
- -

127 104 
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
127 104 

Fellow Subsidiaries, Associates & 
Entities in which having significant Total 

influence and common influence 

As at As at As at As at 
March 31, 2024 Ma,·ch 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

- 163 - 163 
23 40 23 40 

- - 8 11 
23 203 31 214 

3 40 3 40 
- - 876 728 
- - - -

2 0 2 0 
5 40 881 768 

24 24 24 24 
31 23 31 23 
27 - 27 -

- 157 - 157 
82 204 82 204 

- - 127 104 
- 5 - 5 
- 3 - 3 
29 23 29 23 

- 48 - 48 
- 4 - 4 
- 6 - 6 
22 47 22 47 
36 - 36 -

129 - 129 -
216 136 343 240 



Allcargo Gati Limited (Formerly known as Cati Limited) 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 
(All amounts in Indian Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

45. Related party disclosures (contd .. ) 
(C) Summary of closing balances with related parties 

SL. 
Particula.-s 

No 

Parent Company 

As at As at 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

d) Investment held for sale 
Gali Ship Limited - Equity Shares - -
Impairment on Gati Ship Limited - Equ ity shares - -

- -

Fellow Subsidiaries, Associates & 
Entities in which having significant Total 

influence and common influence 

As at As at As at As at 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

8,623 8,623 8,623 8,623 
(8,623) (8,623) (8,623) (8,623) 

- - - -

(i) This is to confinn that the above transactions are (a) comprehensive and have been reviewed by Internal Auditors of the Company; (b) in the ordinary course of Business and at a1111's length; (c) in 
compliance with appl icable regulatory / statutory requirements including the Company's policy on Related Party Transactions. 

(i i) The Management confim1s that requisite test to determine the arms length has been done and documented and where required confimiation from the external expe11s has been obta ined fo r such 

determination. 

(iii) Related Party Transactions for which approval of the Audit Committee has been taken are well with in the ambit of Omnibus Approval given by the Audit conunittee. 

(iv) The remuneration of directors is determined by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee having regard to the performance of individuals and market trends. 

(v) Postemployement benefits are actuaria ll y determined on overa ll bas is and hence not seperately provided for the key managerial personnel. 

( vi) Wherever amounts are "0" , the value is less than rupees fifty thousand. 

"'-'' ,, •·o) 
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Allcargo Cati Limited {Formerly known as Cati Limited) 

No tes lo Consoljdatcd Financial Srnremcnls as a t and for the Year Ended March 31 , 2024 

(All amounts in Indian Rupees l:tkllS, unless other·wise stah'd} 

46. The rnlue oflhe Holding Company's inves1 mc111 in an associate had been fully provided in earl ier years therefore lhc share of loss in that has nol been considered in consolid:1tc<l aL·counts . 

.47. During the current finan cial year. the Company had signed an out of i:ourt settlement with AIR lndiJ. pertaining to an ongoing legal matter before the Honblc Delhi High Court. As a result . the Company has rccei,cJ .1 sum 
of? 4:! lak.h!- toward!- thc final scrtlcmcnt, which has been recognised as Other Income. Pursuant to the settlement. the l lon'blc Delhi High Court accep1cd the Company's petition for withdrawal of the case and released the 
original hank guar.rntee, amounting 10 t2.200 lakhs. which is equivalent to the disputed arbit ral award. The mentioned hank guarantee has been released by the banking partner. 

-HL The Board of O1rec1ors in their meeting hdd on December 21. 2023 has considered and approved th l! Scheme of Ammgement involving Alkargo Logistics Limited (Pnn:nt Company) , Allcargo ECU Limi1ed( Fdlow 
Subsidiary), Allcargo G:11i Limited (the CompanyJ. Ga ti Express & Supply Cha in Private Limited (Subs idia ry) :md Allcar£O Supply Chain Private Limited (Fellow Subsid iary). The Scheme invoh·es merger of rcllo\\ 
subsidiary and subsidia1y with the Company effective from appointed date of October 0 I. 2023 nnd the merger of the Company {post-merger of fellow subsid iary and subsidiary) with the P:m:nt Company on the date the 
Scheme becomes efthtive. The Sd1eme h.is been tiled with BSE anJ NSE and the Company is in the process of getting the nccess::11y regula tory and other approvals. The Scheme of Arrangement and 01hcr rdevan t details 

are avai lable on the Company's website . 

..i9. The Board of Direc101-s in tht:ir meeting hdd on December 21, 2013 and Shareholders through post.ii ballot passed on Februa1y05, 1014, approved to raise funds through variou!- pennissihle modes, in nccordance with 
appl icable laws. The fund-ra ising will be conducted by issuing Equity Shares. equity-linked instmments, convertible preference shares. fully or partly convertible debentures, or through a composite issue of non-con\'crtiblc 
debentures and warran ts. Warrant holders will have the right to apply fo r equ ity shares or other eligible securities. The modes include private placement , qualified inst itutions placements, further public issues. preferential 
issues. nghts issues. or any other pcnniss iblc muJc under app licable laws. or a combination 1hcrcof. up 10 Rs. 50.000 bkhs. The funds :ire in tended for growth capital. expansion. capcx. working capita l, clc. 

50. Ouring the current year, the name of the Company has been changed 10 "Allcargo Gati Limited". pursuant to the approval of the Board of Directors vidc their Meeting hcld on August 04, 2023 and the shareholders of the 
Comp;:iny at the Annual Gener,11 Meeting held on September 04. 2013. The Registrnr of Companies, Telangana, approved and .accord ingly issued fresh ce rtificate of incorporntiun pursuant to the change of the name w.e.f. 
Octobcr 19. 102J . 

51. During the cu rrent linanc ial year, Allcargo Logisti cs Limited ("Pa.rent Company") has acquired a 30°0 slake (1.50.000 Eqully Shares) in "Gati Express & Supply Chain Privale Limited" (fonncrly known as Gat i Kintetsu 
Express Pri\'ate Limited). a material subsidiary. The acqui sition comp ri ses 1.30,000 Equity Shares (26~·0 stake) from KWE-K intetsu World Express {S) Pte Lid and 20.000 Equity Shares t4°o stake) from KWE Kintetsu 
Express (Ind ia) Priva lc Limi1cd. The name of 1hc SubsiJiary Company" Gali Kinl eLsu Express Priva1e Limited" has been changed to ''Gat i Express & Suppl y Ch11in Private Limited" w.c. r. July 27. 2023. duly approveJ by the 
Registra r of Companies . Mumbai , Ministry of Corporate Atlflirs. 

52. Tile Board o f Jm.::ctors in their mcc1ing held on May 16. :!024 and May I 9, :!023 has given the Company approval to explore the sa le/di sposal orfucl station business and an in-principle consent to trJ nsfcr the foci station 
bus iness to one o r its who lly owned subs idiary. Gati Projects Pr ivale Limited, rcspcc1ively subject to consent from the respec1ivc Oi l Marketing Companies and the necessary npprovals from the shareholders oflhc Company. 

53. -mere arc no subsequent events :iftcr rcportin~ date. 

5-i. Othl'r statutory information 
(i) The Group has no transac tions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, :!013 or sec tion 560 of the Companies Act, I 956 cxcept for the following: 

Na me or Co mp:rn y 

MG Corpora tion 
l\fayur Enterpm,e:. 

~1rp Logistie:-

1\d\'ance \ "alvc:- Priv:ite Limited 
Laxm1 Enttrpm,es 

Emcx Shippi ng Privntc Limited 
Sl!w Eurodn\'e lnida Pnv:ue Limited 

Rahul Enh!rpn ses 
No\'a Enterprises (l rivatc Limited 

Inda American V1tnmin Foods Private Limited 

Alok Leusmg Pnvu1e Limited 

Apurva Organics Limited 

Bgrg Elcctroson Priva1c Limi1cd 
Crown Clu."-ures Pri vate Limi1ed 

D.mfoss Industries Private Limi ted 

Ford India Pri \'atc Limited 

Gilard Electronics Private Limited 

lnox India Prt\'alc Limited 

Jassonia Enle rprises lmli:i Pri valc Limilcd 
Madurn Coats 

Thennadyne Priv;1 te Limitl!d 

Welspun India Limited 

Tolal 

lnterglobc Aviat ion L1miti:d 

Sb Enterprises 

Progrcssi, e Logisti cs 

JS Ente mscs 

Total 

Nature or trans:1ctions 

Rece iv;1hlcs 

Rece ivables 
Rece ivables 

Recel\'i.1bles 
Rece ivab les 

Rece ivables 

Rece ivub les 

Receivab les 

Receivables 
Receivables 

Rece ivables 

Receivables 

Rece ivables 
Jl eceivab lcs 

Receivab les 

Receivab les 
Rece ivab les 

Receivables 

Rece ivables 
Rece ivables 

Receivables 

Rece ivables 

Payables 
Payables 

Payab les 

PayJb les 

. ' otc : I) Whereve r amounts arc "0", the va lue is less than rupees fifty thousa nd. 

B:thrnce as at 
:\1arch 3 1, 2024 

10 

16 

38 

84 

10 

13 

Balance as at 
March 31 , 2023 

310 

I 

I 
0 

67 

73 

0 

460 

2) None of the above me ntioned party is re lated party as per the definition of "related party" under sec ti on 2(76) of the Companies Ac t, 2013. 

(i1) The Company is in the continuous process of filing the charge sa1isfaction e-fo m1 with MCA. wilh in the limclincs. as anJ when it receives NOCs from the respective charge holders. 



Allc:irgo Gali Limited (Formerly known as Gnti Li mited) 

Noles to Consolid:tted Financi:tl Statements as at and for lhe Year Ended l\fa rch 31, 2024 

(All :1moun1s in Indian Rupees lakhs, unless ulhenvi.sc slated) 

54. Olht•r s1a lu10ry infornrntion (Cont inued) 

(11 i) TI1c Group has not advanced or loanc:d or invested funds to ;my other pe rson or entity, including fore ign entities {lntcnncdiaries)during currem or previous financial year with the understanding that the 1111.::rmcdiary sha ll : 

(a l directly or i11dircc1l y lend or in vest in other persons or entities iden tified in any manner whalsoevcr byor on behalf o(thc Company (Ul1imatc Bene ficiari es) or 

{b} provide any guarantee. security or 1hc like 10 or on behalf of the Ultimate Bcnc liciarics. 

(iv} Thi! Group has nut re1.:e iv!!d any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entities (Funding Party) during current or previous financial yeur with !he unde rs1anding (whether rei.:orded in writing or otherw ist: ) 1hu1 
the Group shall: 

(:t ) di rectly o r indircc1\y lend or inves1 in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding rany (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate 13cncficiaries. 

(\' ) The Group tlocs not ha, c an y such trans~1ction which is not recorded in the books of accoun t.s that has been smTcndcrcd or disclosed as income during cmTcnt or previous financia l year in the tax assessments under the 
Income Tax Ac t, 1961 (such as, search or survey or ::my other rclcv:mt provisions of lhc Income Tax Act, IQ6 J ). 

(vi) Loans or Advances in the nature of loans arc granted to Promoters .Directors, KMPs and the Related Parties 

Amount of 1011 11 or advance in the Prrccnt:1ge to the lota l Loans and 
Type of Borrower na ture of loan outstandi ng Ad\'a nees in lhc nature of loans 

Nil Nil Nil 

(vii ) The Group has not revalued it':-. Property, Plant anJ Equipment {indu<ling Right of use assets) or intangihle asset,; or both during 1.:urrent or previous financial year. 



Allcargo G:1ti Limited (Formerly known as GMi Limited) 

.\'otes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2024 
(All amou nts in Indian Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise st:i ted) 

55. Addit ion:-. I Information, as required under Schedule III to the Compa nies Act, 2013, of enterprises consolidated ns Subsidiary/ Associates 

Nann· of the Enterprise 

Holding Comp:111y 

Alkargu Gati Limi1cd 

Sul.Jsidiarics 
India n 

I. Gati Express & Supply Chain Private Limih.•<l 
(Former ly known as Gati Kintetsu Express Private Li nutcd) 

~- Gnti Import Export Trading Limited 

J. Zen Cargo Movers Private Limited 

4 . Gati Logistics Parks Private Limited 

5. Gati Proj1.:cts Privah: Limited 

Inter Company Elimination and Conso lidation Adjustment 

Sub Tol:il 
Non Controlling Interest in all Subsidiaries 

Total 

Name of the Entl-rprise 

Holding Company 
Allcargo Gati Limited 

Suhsidi:1ril'S 
lndhtn 

I Gall Express & Supply Chain Private Limited 

ffonrn:rly known as Ciatt Kintelsu Express Private Limited) 

, Ga ti lmrort Export Tradmg Limited 

3. Zen Cargo Movers Priv;1te Limited 

-t Gatl Logistics Parks Private Limited 

Gali Projecb Private Limit t'd 

Inter Company Elimimuion and Consolidation Adjustment 

Sub Total 
Non Controllin!?. In terest in all Subsidiaries 
Total 

Net A.ssc ts, i.e., Total AssC'IS minus 
Total Liabilities 

As % of 
Amount 

Consolidated Net 
Assets 

105% 73.622 

31 % 21,562 

0% 43 
O" " (44) 

-2% (1,446) 

0% (4) 
93,733 

-43% (30,188) 
6.1 ,545 

9% 6.469 
100°0 70,0 14 

Nel Assets, i.e., Total Assels minus 

As¾of 
Consolid:1tcd Net 

Amount 

Assets 

101 % 69,503 

36°0 24.479 

0% 47 

0% (44) 

-2% (1,445) 
QO'o (3 1 

92,SJi 

-➔5% (3 1,070) 
6 1,467 

11 % 7,344 
100% 68,RII 

2023-24 

Share in Profit/( Loss) 

As%of 
Amount 

Consolidated 
ProfiU( Loss) 

559% 3.417 

-320% (1,959) 

-1 % (4) 
0% 
0% ( I ) 

0% ( I ) 
1,453 

0% 
1,453 

-138% (841 ) 

100% 612 

2022-23 

Share in Profit/( Loss) 

As%of 
Amount 

Consolidated 
Profit/( Loss) 

50% (543) 

35% (380) 

0% (5) 
0% (3) 
0% (I) 

0% ( I ) 
(933) 

0% 
(928) 

15% (163) 
100% (1,091) 

Share in Other Comprehensiv£' Share in Tot:11 Comprehensive 
Income Income 

As % of 
Amount 

As% of 
Amount 

Consolidated Consolidated 
ProfiU( Loss) ProfiU( Loss) 

-20~ 685% 3.-119 

71°0 (80) -409% (2,039) 

QOb (0) -1% (4) 

0% 0% 
I)'}, (0) 0% (I) 
oo,;, 0% (I) 

(79) 1,374 
0
, , ,, 0% 

(79) 1,374 
30010 (34) -175% (Si5) 

JQQO '<, (113) 100% 499 

Share in Other Comprehensive Sha re in Total Comprehensive 

As¾ of 
Amount 

As %of 
Consolidated Consolidated 

Amounl 

Profit/( Loss) ProfiU( Loss) 

20;, ( 15) 33% (558) 

68°0 (4 18) 47% (798) 

O':, 0% (5) 

O', 0% (31 
oo~ 0% ( IJ 
QOl 0% ( I ) 

(433) ( !.366) 

0% 0% 5 
(433) (1.36 1) 

29% ( 179) 20% (342) 
(1,703) 



~ St:ll emcnt conl:1ining snlirnt fe:i1urci of l he fin:ind:al .1 t:1te11wut-' ofsuh,.idiariu/ a,;,;oc ialc ('Olllpanic~f joim H•ntun•s 

SI. No. X:mu~ oflhe subs idiary 

Gati Express & Supply Cham Prmllc L1mitc<l fr 

Gall lrnpon Export Trading Lid." 

Zen Ca rgo Mover,; l'r iv:11c Linutcd " 

Ua11 Log1s t1cs Pn rks Priv-.uc l.mm cd " 

G:ui rroicC\S Pri\':tle Lirnilcd " 

Rc1,orli11g period for 
the subsidi:1r~ 
CO IICt'rnt'd, if 

differcnl from !ht' 

holding comp1111.v·t. 
report ing period 

April-March 

April-March 

April-March 

/\pri l- March 

A!iril-March 

'.'i amrs of ll1c s_1~illi:1rit·s \\hi ch a r r , •cl 10 ct.11mucncc opcra1!011s 

SI. No. ~lime oflhc COIIIJ!.Ullin 

I Cia11 LO!-!ISlics Purks Private L1m111."<I 
Gat1 Projects Private Limited 

Reporlin~ currl•11cy ar.d 
Exchangl' rail• as 011 tin· 
la st tlal t' of1he rele, :1111 

Firmnci:11 year in lhc c:u:c 
nf foreign suhsidiiirics. 

INK 

INR 

JNR 

INK 

INK 

l'ART "A": SUBSID IAR IES 

Slrnrc c:111i1:il 

50 

BO 
J(i 

Rt>st'n ·es& 
suq1 lu~ 

::!1,515 

{llt7J 

(80) 

(1.447) 

!51 

Tot:il To la! 

Linhilitii.-" 
Jn,es lmen:s T ur·no\ l'r 

M7.u05 6U,0-W 1.-1 7,859 

187 l+l 

23 67 

II 1,-146 

I) 5 

ff ·111c m:cou.Uls of 1!u: S11bsidrnry Cump.m1es h,1\'I! hccn audited hy !he rc,,µccllvc s1:1 t11tory :1ud1tur.. and thc fmmk:tal :.t.1tc1oc111s ufthcse C,.mipanic:. h:1vi.: ~cu cons1dcR'l..i III lhi.: con:.ohUJ.11011 

"111..: accounts of the Subsidmry Comp:mks huvc been ccr11th:d by the managcmcm und the li11unciu\ sta tcmcnl!i of these Com11anic:. ha\'C been i.:unsidcrcd in the consuli<lntion. 

SI. N11. :'\:ime of t he Associalc/ .loint Venture 
Latclit :111ditcd 
B:1l:111ec Shccl d:'1c 

G:111 Ship Limi1cJ 

,\ 
F::1/~ I,·~~~. 

;•.._ I . ,, .... -. , 
,, : r-,.,,1,·1t.,f"'\ 
' '·l I' 

3 1-Mur-=:4 

II I / 
\\ . ', /~~") 

\' <->, ----<· ., 
·- -·,<<· 

PART "U" : ASSOC IATES 
Slrnrcs of Assod11k/ Joi n( \ 'cnturcs held by lhc Compau~• on 

t he y<':11· end 

~o.ofs lmrc.s 

48,00.000 

A111011111 uf E:\ll•nt of hu lding J)cscription of how I here is :1 Rl':ison why the associate/joint 
Jm •cs1mc11t 'Y• significanl inllmrnce H·nhm~ ili not c11nsolitl ated 

8.623 47.95° .. 

There i:. no s1i;i11fic:ml con11,1I 'Ille cump:my cca:.es tu have 
ovcr the Company. So tlk: s1guific.111t control uftcr the 

rcsuhs arc not consuhda1cJ. sale of st:1kc of I '.?.09'}o on 
May 16. 2014. llcncc 1h..:: 

.1a 11tc 111 no, considered m 

Profi t/( 1.oss) 

before 
1:u:atio11 

bdorc 
C:\CCplio1111 \ 

ill'IRS 

(-1,::!-IJJ 

141 

(II 

Ill 

F:ueplional 
ltr1m 

7112 

Net worth :llt r ibulnble to 

Shart' hold ing :u per lntcst 
a udilcd Balance Sheet 

50 

\All :1111ou11ts in l ruJian llup~C!J.a~l.!!_._Unll·H otherwise sllltl·dl 

l'rolil /(1 ,os,J 

befort'1:u::at ion 
:111duccp1i,111:1I 

llcnu; 

(3,46 1) 

(4) 

'" ( I I 

Pro, ision for 
1:t,:ation 

(660) 

Profi t/( 1,oss) 
;1f1cr tax11 1io11 

(::! .1101) ,,, 
(0) 

()) 

(I) 

l'rnfit/loss fo r the year 

Cu nsider l:'d i11 
cunsu lidatiou 

'.'iot cons idered in eonsolitlation 

( ) ) 

Proposed 
Ui,itlcml 

~t of slmrt' holtling 

70° a held by !he Cump,my 

I00°a hdd hy thc Compan} 

100~. held by the Company 

I oo,a hdd hy lhc Compimy 

100' • held h~ 1he Com~anl 



All c11rgo C:1ti Limited (formrrly known a1 Cati Limited} 
~otes lo Consolid;1tcd Fi11 :111cial Statements :ts at and for th e Year End ed March 31. 20 24 
(A ll amou nts in Indian Rup ees lakhs, unless oth erwise stated) 

57. T he Suhsidi~uy Companit-s conside r-ed in the Financial Statements are as follows : 

S I. J\°o. J\°:rn1e of the subsidiary 

Gati Exprcs~ & Supply lmin Private Limited 
(Fonnerly known as Gat i Kintc1su Express Private Limited) 

2 Gati Import Export Trad ing Limited 

Zen Cargo Movers Priva te Limi1ed 

-4 Gati Logistics Parks Private Limited 

Ga ti Projects Private Li mited 

58. E mplovee share-based pavmcnt : 

Country of 

lncorpor:it ion 

India 

India 

Ind ia 

Ind ia 

India 

% Vot ing Power 

as :it March 31, 202~ 

70°0 

100°11 

100' , 

100'}0 

100% 

o/o \'oti ng Power :1s a t 
March 31 , 2023 

70°1, 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

Thi! Holding Compan y has fonnulated employee share-based payment schemes with objeeti,·c to attral·t and retain tale nt and align the interes t oft.:mployccs with the Group as we ll as to motivate them to cont ri bute to 
ils growth and profit abi lity. The Group view employee stock options as ins truments that would enab le the employees to shore tile va lue they create fo r the Group in the years to come. For the year ended March 31 . 
2024 the Gro up recogni sed torn! expenses oft 4 13 lakhs (March 3 1, 2023 t 924 lakhs) related to Share based Payment schemes. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Commirtcc of the Bonrd of Di rectors of the Company during the FY 2023-24 have gr.lilted 9,50,000 ESARs to the Employees of i1s I lo ld ing Company and Subsidiary Company 

Th~ necessary accounting for !he above has been made in the books ofaceoun1s in the respective periods. Fm1hennore, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors of the Comp:in y ,•ide 

its meeting held o n Marc h 07, 2024 have granted 5,25,000 ESARs to the Employees Subs idiary Company w.e.r April 0 1, 2024. Al present, fo llowing employee s ha re -based p.iymcnt scheme is in opcralion. Jc1ails or 

which art: given bdow: 

A) Detnils of ESAR gr:mts arc summ :1 rised below-

S.No. Otscription 

Dnte of shareholder:-· nppro\',ll 

Toial number of optio11s apprm ed under ESARs sd1emc 

Vc-sting rcqum:mcn~ 

E~ercisc pricl' or pricing formula 

~lo.ximum lerm of opt ions grnntcd 

Sour,:c of shares {primary. secondary or combinauon) 

Van.111011 of1i:rms of op1 io11s 

t-. lcthod used 10 ;iccoun1 for ESOS - lntrin:.ic or fair ,-J lue 

S. '.'lo. Descr iption 

Number of options vutst.uuling at the beginning ol 1he yc;ir 

Number of options gr.m1 ed during the year 

Numbi:r of opt1011s forfc1ti:d lapsed during 1hc year 

Number or options ,cs1cd during the year 

Number or optuJns exercised during 1he year 

Number of shares arising. as a result of exercise of options 

Amom11 rc:Jli7t:<l by exercise of options (Rs.) 
Number of options oulstanding at the end of the year tout of total 
uurnbcr of options appton·J under sc heme) 
Numbi:r of op11011S cxcrci~ablc a1 the end of thl· y<oar (out of total 
nu mber of o t1mt.<: al r,1,·ert 1111cler scheme 

10 Deseriptmn of the meth1)d and sigmficant assumpllOns used during 
1he yea r to estimate the foir \ ,due uf the options. including the 
following weighted a, erage mfommtion 

Ye:1 r enMd Marc h 31 , 2024 

fanu::uy 2 7. 2022 

42.00,000 

Yea r ended Ma rch 3t. 2023 

January 27. 2022 

42.00.000 
Vesting pcno<l of one year bu! not later than 4 years Vesting period of one year bu t nnt l:iter than 4 years -~-~- -~-~-The bcrcise Price per ESAR !>hall be the Market 1~iice The Exercise Price per F.SAR :.hall be 1hc Market P1ice 
of the Shares of the Company discoun1cd by such of the Shares of the Compnny discow1tcd by sm:h 
percenlage not exceeding 50% to be detennined t,y lhe percenlage not exceeding 50° a lo be detennined by 1he 
Comminee from time 10 time Committee from time 10 lime 
has context menu has context menu 

9 years from the da te of Gran\ 

Primal)' 

No Variations 

Fair Value Me1hod 

Year ended March 31.1024 

~S .80,000 

9.50.000 

8.07.500 

8./,4.000 

2,85.000 

1.21.910 

2,43.820 

27.37,500 

:?7.37.500 

9 years from the d.:ite of Gr.mt 

Pnmary 

No Varia1ion.s 

Fair Value Method 

Vea r ended i\larch 31, 2023 

J l ,05.000 

2.:?5.000 

NA 

2lUW,OOO 

28,X0,0OO 

The Bl11ck Scholes option-pricing model was developed for estimating fai r \'alue of Lro.ded options 1hn1 Im e no 
vesting restrictions and are fully tr.msfcrJble. Since op1ion-pricing models require use of subs1;1n1ivc aS:sump1iom,. 
changes lhi: rt.! in can materially affect fair \'aim: of oprions. The uptio11 pricing models do not necessari ly prondt· a 
reliab le mea~ure of fai r vo.lue of options. 

11 T he fa ir va lue hns Ileen c;ilculated using the Black Scholes Option Pricing model. T iu• ass ump tions used in the model arc as fo ll owll : 

Gran14 Gr:rnt-3 Craut-2 Craut-1 
Stock Options µ:ranted on July 31, 2023 June I. 2023 Aplil I. 2023 Apnl I. 2022 
Wcigh1 cd average cxcn:isc price (in t) 85.00 85.0U 85.00 85.00 
Weigh1ed a\'erage Fair value (int) 95.27 70.75 58.9) 114.56 
Vo\atili1y (~o) 53.98% 53.18% 53.64% 54.80% 
Dividc-nd yield ("o) 0.00% o.~, 0.00~1 0.00°'o 
Life of Options J,!ran1t·d {Years) 4.51 5.01 5.01 5.01 
Risk fr~e interest rule(%) 7.04% 6.82•~ 7.14% 6.15°0 

12 The \'Olat ility used in the 131:Jck-Scho!es option-pncing model is the annua li✓.cd st.ind:ird deviation of the contmuou:-.ly compounded rates of return on the stock over J period of time. 1 he period con.~idcrcd for the working j-.; 

i..:ommen.surati: with lhc expected life of the options and is based on the d.aily volatility of the Company·s srock price on NSE. 

13 There arc no market condition.s atlachcd to thl· gram and vest. 



59. The Holding Comp,rny and Gnti Express and Supply Chain Privale Limited financial (!>ub:,;u.liary) has used six accounting soltwares for maintaining its books of account which has a feature ofn:cording audit trail 
{edit log) fac il ity and the same was enabled throughout the year except in case o f the following three accounting sonwares where in this feature was enabled from specific date and in case or one soflwarc aud11 trail is 
not i::nabkd for direct changes to dat,1 when using certain access rights as men tioned below: 

Application Audit trn il cnablcrnent date 

GEMS Audit trail at application layer is enabled from May 17, 2023, Database kv<.'I effective 1hroughout the year. 

Oracle Audi! trail at applica tion layer is enabled from April 28. 2023, Dut,1base level effective 1hroughout 1he year. 

Fuel Plus Aud it trail at application layer is enabled from December 13, 2023. Audit trail at Database layer was 11 0 1 enabled. 

There is no instanct' of audit trail feature being tampered with was no1ed in respect ofubove accountingi-oftwares 

The Comp:iny's other four subsid iaries, has used accounting sofiwarc for m:tint3ining its hook!- of account which docs not have the feature of recording audit trail (ed it log} facility. wh ich arc not ma1crial to the 
Group 

As prr our repo r t of even d11tc a tt ached 

For S.I{. Batliboi & Associ:llcs LLI' 
Chartered Accountants 
!CAI Fim1 Registration No; 101049W/E300004 

Memhcrship no: 117142 

Place: Mumbai 
DJtc: May I 6. 2024 

belmlf of the Board of Directors of Allcargo G:lti Limitcrl 

Place:: Hyderabad 
Date: May 16. 2024 

Ph11.e . Hy(lcnln I 

D.11c: May I f•. ?'J.A 
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